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About LaBranche & Co Inc. 10&

We are the parent corporation of LaBranche & Co. LLC, one of the oldest and largest specialists in equity securities
listed on the New York Stock Exchange. We are also the parent of LaBranche Structured Holdings, Inc., the holding
company for a group of entities that are specialists and market-makers in options, futures and exchange-traded funds, or
“ETFs,” traded on various exchanges. As a specialist and market-maker, we play an important role in providing liquid-
ity and continuity in our portfolio of listed company stocks, options, futures and ETFs. The specialist facilitates buying
and selling of securities of the companies it represents by bringing timely information, critical expertise, and needed
liquidity to the forefront of the markerplace.

Collectively, we are the Specialist and Market-Maker for over 600 companies, 32 of which are in the S&P 100 Index
and 110 of which are in the S&P 500 Index. We are also the Specialist and Market-Maker in U.S. and foreign-listed
ETFs and a Specialist in over 600 classes of equity, ETF and index options. LaBranche Financial Services, LL.C,
another of our operating subsidiaries, provides securities execution and direct-access floor brokerage services to institu-
tional investors. LaBranche Financial Services also trades for its own account in over-the counter as bulletin board
securities as a liquidity provider in those securities.

Financial Highlights

For the Year Ended December 31, 2007 2006 2008 2004 2003
Income Statement Data:
Revenues, Net of Interest Expense $ 1456 5 4335 § 2507 § 2553 % 2578
Net Income (Loss) Applicable to

Common Stackholders $(3505 % 1368 § 375 § (4600 5 (183.4)
Earnings (Loss) per Share - diluted $ 71 0§ 222 0§ 061 0§ (07 $§ (3.08)
Cash Dividends Declared per Share $ — % - 8§ - 5 — & 24
Balance Sheet Data:
Total Assets $5,343.7  $5374.9  $3,6649  $2,055.1  $1,963.1
Total Long-Term Obligations $ 4598 § 4662 § 4908 8§ 4987 § 2759
Stockholders’ Equity $ 5279 % 8747 § 7335 $ 6930 § 773.0

(1) Includes obligations under our subordinated debt. (excluding those related to Contributed Exchange Memberships)



To Qur Shareholders

The past few years have brought significant
change to our industry, and 2007 marked the
transition to fully electronic trading at the point
of sale. As a result, the trading floors on which we
have conducted our traditional cash trading busi-
ness have undergone far reaching and permanent
change. These changes have resulted in infra-
structure realignment and lower staffing needs.
With electronic trading, stocks trade more fre-
quently and in smaller amounts. In addition, the
securities marketplace, once dominated by a cen-
tral auction market, has become more fragmented
with pricing occurring at multiple venues.

With all the market structure developments
taking place, we believed it was necessary to eval-
uate the value of our stock lisung rights and
goodwill assets on our balance sheet, resulting in a
$499.4 million pre-tax non-cash impairment
charge in the second quarter of 2007. While this
charge did not affect our cash position or our
working capital, it greatly affected our reported
earnings and we lost $5.71 per share under GAAP
accounting. Our operating earnings without the
impairment charges and the unrealized loss on

our shares of NYSE Euronext, Inc. stock was $1.6
million, or $0.03 per share.

Adapting to a fully electronic market has
been a high priority for us during the past few
years. We have made significant investments in
technologies that enable us to quote algorithmi-
cally in 2 number of markets. We have also been
able to better assess our infrastructure and staffing
needs and to continue to reduce our costs. One of
our biggest challenges over the past few years has
been reducing legacy costs associated with the
former auction market. The biggest such cost has
been the interest associated with our net liquid
asset requirement at the specialist subsidiary,
which reduced our earnings by approximately
$25.0 million per year on a pre-tax basis.
Recently, our net liquid asset requirements were
lowered by approximately $205.0 million to
approximately $70.0 million, versus the net liquid
asset requirement at its highest point of $447.0
million two years ago. We now have considerable
flexibility to reduce this high interest expense and,
as of the writing of this letter, we have this year
retired about $81 million dollars of our bonded




debt, resulting in a reduction of interest expense
of more than $8.0 million dollars per year. We
will continue to assess the opportunities of retir-
ing our debt to reduce costs and increase our
profitability.

As we have explained in the past, we have
established and grown new businesses that are
contributing profits to LaBranche. We are in our
fifth year of market making in ETFs, optons and
indexes. Our London and Hong Kong offices are
profitable and growing. We have added senior
traders and sales people to our agency execution
business and believe that the market activity of the
last few months will provide us with continued
opportunities. We believe there will always be a
need for firms with permanent capital dedicated
to the business of market making regardless of
how the markets are structured, and we will con-
tinue to focus on our role as a liquidity provider.

In 2007, we aiso conducted a broad based
review of the Company’s business. Senior
management worked with bankers, internal staff
and potential partners to explore a range of
potential strategic alternatives for LaBranche. At
the conclusion of 2007, our board of directors
determined that the best alternative to increase
stockholder value was to continue to operate our
business and grow LaBranche independently. We
also believe that our undertakings and initiatives
give us a better opportunity to generate favorable
results for you going forward.

M bl ( Lk

Michael LaBranche
Chairman, President and CEO
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS.

You should read the following discussion of vur financial condition
and results of operations rogether with the financial statements and the
notes to sitch statements included elsewhere in this filing. This dis-
cussion contains forward-looking statements based on our curvent
expectations, assumptions, estimates and projections about us and our
industry. These forward-looking statements involve risks and
uncertainties including, bur not limited to those discussed in “Risk
Factors” set forth in Item 14 of our Annual Repert on Form 10-k for
the year ended December 31, 2007. Our actual results conld differ
materially from those anticipated in these forward-looking statements
as 4 vesult of certain factors. We undertake no obligarion 1o updare
publicly any forward-looking statements for any reason, even if new
information becames available or ather cvents occur in the future.

EXECUTIVE OVERVIEW

Our net loss was $350.5 million for the vear ended

December 31, 2007, compared to net income of $136.8 million
for the same period in 2006. In both periods, our US GAAP
earnings were affected by significant non-cash accounting
adjustments such as the impairment charges for goodwill and
stock listing rights of $164.1 million and $335.3 million,
respectively, and the non-cash loss in our NYX shares in 2007 of
$15.8 million compared to a gain of $238.6 million in 2006.
Excluding these items and the related tax expenses or benefits,
our pro-forma net income for the years ended December 31,
2007 and 2006 were $1.6 million and $1.1 million, or $0.03 and
$0.02 per diluted share, respectively.

Our operating revenues began to stahilize in the second half of
2007 and our Specialist and Market-Making segment reported
pre-tax earnings before impairment charges and losses on our
NYX shares of $47.3 million. We are actively taking steps to
reduce and eliminate expenses reported at the holding company
and continue to examine ways to improve our institutional bro-
kerage operations’ performance in the coming year. Our
Specialist and Market-Making segment performance improved
significantly in the fourth quarter of 2007 over the third quarter,
principally due to better market conditions and better market-
making trading.

Our specialist and market-making operations other than cash
equities continue to show progress and growth and now repre-
sent more than 50% of the segment revenue. As previously dis-
closed, we have consistently believed that new and varied
trading venues and products will develop and grow as the secu-
rities markets evolve and converge, and that global and alter-
native securities markets will increasingly interact with each
other. As such, our liquidity-providing activities outside the
NYSE floor operations are increasingly becoming a major
component of our specialist and market-making operations. Qur
expansion into these new products and increased globalization
has given us opportunities which we believe will allow us to
further grow and diversify our business. Our market-making
subsidiary in London had its best performance to date in 2007,
and we believe the further globalization of electronic markets

will provide us additional opportunities for growth and diversifi-
cation going forward. We also believe that we are successfully
making the transition to newer business lines, which will benefir
us and our stockholders.

Woe continue to devote significant resources to develop and
improve our trading technologies and algorithms to enable our
specialists and market-makers to inject liquidity in a nearly fully
electronic securities marketplace. However, we cannot estimate
or forecast additional revenue, if any, that could result from new
trading technologies or increased participation rates. We also
believe that certain regulatory and market structure improve-
ments are being implemented to recognize the nearly fully-
automated global securities markets. For example, in Febrvary
2008, the SEC approved, with immediate effect, a reduction in
the required NTA that need to be maintained by cash equiry
specialists to transact business on the NYSE by approximately
75%. This resulted in a reduction of our required NLA by
approximately $205.0 million, of which $200.0 million has been
moved to our holding company for redeployment to use for
other current or future corporate purposes. We also believe
steps are being taken by regulators to end abusive odd-lot trad-
ing practices, which have increased in the automated market-
place and which we believe have significantly harmed our
trading results.

The NYSE has publicly stated that it plans to seck approval
trom the SEC to further change its market model, changing the
role of specialists to “designated market makers” who will still
provide liquidity, but without some of the negative and affirma-
tive obligations that could, at times, adversely affect profit-
ability. The purported rule changes could also change the
timing of when the designated market-maker can see orders, but
could enable the designated market-maker to provide liquidity
and trade for its own account when it desires to do so. We
believe that some of these possible market structure changes
could have a positive effect on our profitability by allowing us to
trade with more freedom and without the informational advan-
tage that resulted in a number of the trading restricdons to
which we are subject as a specialist. It also could allow us to
benefit from organization changes and integration, because
some of these changes presumably would remove the informa-
tional barriers that have caused us to maintain our specialist and
market-making businesses as separate broker-dealers. We cur-
rently are unable to project if or when any of these marker
structure changes, or other informational barrier changes will be
formally proposed or passed, if at all.

We are continuing to reduce costs at our holding company and
our operating subsidiaries, most of which are associated with the
former auction-based market structure. The largest of these
costs is the interest on our outstanding senior notes, which
impacts our earnings by at least $26.0 million annually. Since
January 1, 2008, we have purchased approximately $81.0 million
of our outstanding senior notes, which will reduce our net



interest expense going forward by approximately $8.4 million
annually. Any additional purchases of our outstanding notes will
result in additional expense savings at our holding company,
which should cause our results to improve.

We have employed more capital in our trading activities on
more exchanges, and in derivative products and ETFs, in seek-
ing growth opportunities while maintaining a leadership posi-
tion in the cash equities specialist business. Recent reductions in
the capital requirement of our NYSE specialist operations,
including the $205.0 million reduction of our required NLA in
February 2008, will enable us to more effectively deploy capital
for our business and financial needs. The restructuring of cer-
tain of our specialist and market-making subsidiaries has allowed
us to develop those operations across various domestic and
international exchanges and market places. The organizational
structure of our Specialist and Market-Making segment, there-
fore, is intended to enable us to better allocate and deploy our
capital, workforce and technology across our operations in order
to more efficiently seek out opportunities as they arise,

We believe LFS is in a position to build upon its reputation as a
strong institutional trading firm. LFS’s primary business will
continue to be facilitation trading, with expected growth to be
generated through the addition of experienced personnel, new
client trading partners and a new capital commitment focus.
Capital will be used to accommodate customer business as well
as for proprietary trading. The addition of a proprietary book is
expected to generate a new source of revenue from trading
opportunities that present themselves in the marketplace. Our
clients will continue to receive excellent customer service by
means of market commentary and color, efficient execution,
strong liquidity and confidentaliry.

NEW ACCOUNTING DEVELOPMENTS

Accounting for Tax Uncertainties In July 2006, the FASB
issued Interpretation No. 48, “Accounting for Uncertainty in
Income Taxes—An Interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109"
(“FIN No. 48”). FIN No. 48 clarifies the accounting for
uncertainty in income taxes recognized in an enterprise’s finan-
cial statements in accordance with SFAS No. 109. FIN No. 48
prescribes a recognition threshold and measurement atribute
for the financial statement recognition and measurement of @ tax
position taken or expected to be taken in a tax return. FIN

No. 48 also provides guidance on derecognition, classification,
interest and penalties, accounting in interim periods, disclosure,
and transition. We adopted FIN No. 48 effective January 1,
2007. Please refer to Footnote 4, “Income Taxes” of our con-
densed consolidated financial statements in this report for addi-
tional information and disclosure.

Fair Value Measurements In September 2006, the FASB
issued SFAS No. 157, “Fair Value Measurements” (“SFAS
1577). SFAS 157 defines fair value, establishes a framework for
measuring fair value and enhances disclosures about fair value

measurements required under other accounting pronounce-
ments, but does not change existing guidance as to whether or
not an instrument is carried at fair value. SFAS 157 nullifies the
guaidance in EITF 02-3 which precluded the recognition of a
trading profit at the inception of a derivative contract, unless the
fair value of such derivative is obtained from a quoted market
price, or other valuation technique incorporating observable
market data. SFAS 157 also precludes the use of a liquidity or
block discount, when measuring instruments traded in an active
market at fair value. SFAS 157 requires that costs related to
acquiring financial instruments carried at fair value should not
be capitalized, but rather should be expensed as incurred. SFAS
157 also clarifies that an issuer’s credit standing should be con-
sidered when measuring liabilities at fair value. SFAS 157 is
effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning
after November 15, 2007, with earlier application permitted and
encouraged. SFAS 157 must be applied prospectively, except
that the provisions related to block discounts and the guidance
in EITF 02-3 are to be applied as a one time cumulative effect
adjustment to opening retained earnings in the first interim
period for the fiscal year in which SFAS 157 is initially applied.
We are currently evaluating the potential impact, if any, that the
adoption of SFAS 157 will have on our consolidated financial
statements.

Accounting for Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS
No. 159, “Accounting for Fair Value Option for Financial
Assets and Financial Liabilities” (“SFAS 159"). SFAS 159 per-
mits entities to choose to measure many financial instruments
and certain other items at fair value. The objective is to improve
financial reporting by providing entities with the opportunity to
mitigate volatility in reported earnings caused by measuring
related assets and Habilities differently without having to apply
complex hedge accounting provisions. We currently report the
muajority of our financial assets and liabilities at fair value in
compliance with industry guidelines for brokers and dealers in
securitics. We have a significant investment in intangibles and
goodwill as well as public debt which is not accounted for at fair
value. We believe SFAS 159 exempts intangible assets and
goodwill from fair value reporting. We also believe the adoption
of SFAS 159 will have an immaterial impact on our financial
statements. However, it is unlikely we will mark to market the
value of the public debt.

Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities In April
2007, the FASB issued a Staff Position (“FSP”) FIN No. 39-1,
“Amendment of FASB Interpretation No. 39.” FSP FIN

No. 39-1 defines “right of setoft” and specifies what conditions
must be met for a derivative contract to qualify for this right of
setoff. It also addresses the applicability of a right of setoff to
derivative instruments and clarifies the circumstances in which it
is appropriate to offset amounts recognized for those instru-
ments in the statement of financial position. In addition, this
FSP permits offsetting of fair value amounts recognized for




multiple derivative instruments executed with the same counter-
party under a master nerting arrangement and fair value
amounts recognized for the right to reclaim cash collateral (a
receivable) or the obligation to return cash collateral (a payable)
arising from the same master netting arrangement as the
derivative instruments. The provisions of this FSP are consistent
with our current accounting practice. This interpretation is
effective for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007,
with early application permitted. The adoption of FSP FIN

No. 39-1 will not have a material impact on our consolidated
financial statements. A

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES

Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets We determine the fair
value of each of our reporting units and the fair value of each
reporting unit’s goodwill under the provisions of SFAS No. 142,
“Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets.” In determining fair
value, we use standard analytical approaches to business enter-
prise valuation (“BEV”), such as the market comparable
approach and the income approach. The market comparable
approach is based on comparisons of the subject company to
similar companies engaged in an actual merger or acquisition or
to public companies whose stocks are actively traded. As part of
this process, multiples of value relative to financial variables,
such as earnings or stockholders’ equity, are developed and
applied 1o the appropriate financial variables of the subject
company to indicate its value. The income approach involves
estimating the present value of the subject company’s future
cash flows by using projections of the cash flows that the busi-
ness is expected to generate, and discounting these cash flows at
a given rate of return. Each of these BEV methodologies
requires the use of management estimates and assumptions. For
example, under the market comparable approach, we assigned a
certain control premium to the public market price of our
common stock as of the valuation date in estimating the fair
value of our specialist reporting unit. Similarly, under the
income approach, we assumed certain growth rates for our rev-
enues, expenses, earnings before interest, income taxes,
deprectation and amordzation, returns on working capital,
returns on other assets and capital expenditures, among others.
We also assumed certain discount rates and certain terminal
growth rates in our calculations. Given the subjectivity involved
in selecting which BEV approach to use and in determining the
input variables for use in our analyses, it is possible that a differ-
ent valuation model and the selection of different input variables
could produce a materially different estimate of the fair value of
our goodwill,

We review the reasonableness of the carrying value of our
goodwill annually as of Ddecember 31, unless an event or change
in circumstances requires an interim reassessment of impair-
ment. During the second quarter of 2007, certain changes in
circumstances occurred that led us to believe that the fair value
of our specialist and market-making segment could be lower
than its carrying amount. The primary factor triggering our

decision to reassess the reasonableness of the carrying value of
our goodwill was the sale of LaBranche & Co. LLC’s AMEX
equity specialist assets for less than their carrying value. In our
second quarter 2007 SFAS No. 142 test, we compared the fair
value of our Specialist and Market-Making reporting unit and
the fair value of our Specialist and Market-Making reporting
unit’s goodwill—based on the methods described above—to
their respective carrying values in two separate steps under
SFAS No. 142 guidelines to arrive at the $164.1 million
impairment charge we recognized during the 2007 fiscal second
quarter. Despite our interim valuation of goodwill as of June 30,
2007, SFAS No. 142 reqguires us to test goodwill on an annual
calendar basis unless an additonal event or change in circum-
SLances requires an interim impairment test.

Another of our intangible assets, as defined under SFAS

No. 142, is our trade name. We determine the fair value of our
trade name by applying the income approach using the royaley
savings methodology. This method assumes that the trade name
has value to the extent we are relieved of the obligation to pay
royalties for the benefits received from it. Application of this
methodology requires estimating an appropriate royalty rate,
which is typically expressed as a percentage of revenue. Estimat-
ing an appropriate royalty rate includes reviewing evidence from
comparable licensing agreements and considering qualitative
factors affecting the trade name. Given the subjectivity involved
in selecting which BEV approach to use and in determining the
input variables for use in our analyses, it is possible that a differ-
ent valuation model and the selection of different input variables
could produce a materially different estimate of fair value of our
trade name.

We review the reasonableness of the carrying amount of our
trade name on an annual basis in conjunction with our goodwill
impairment assessment. During the fourth quarter of 2007, our
trade name was tested and based upen our analysis, no impair-
ment existed at that time.

We have amordzed our identifiable intangible stock listing
rights over their estmated useful lives in accordance with SFAS
No. 142, and tested for potential impairment whenever events
or changes in circumstances suggest that an asset or asset
group's carrying value may not be fully recoverable in accord-
ance with SFAS No. 144. During the quarter ended June 30,
2007, certain changes in circumstances occurred that led us to
believe that the fair value of our specialist stock listing rights
could be lower than their carrying amount. The primary factor
triggering our decision to reassess the reasonableness of the
carrying value of our stock listing rights was the sale of LaB-
ranche & Co. LLC's AMEX equity specialist operations for less
than their carrying value. In our second quarter 2007 SFAS

No. 144 test, we compared the fair value of our Specialist and
Market-Making reporting unit and the fair value of our Special-
ist and Market-Making reporting unit’s stock listing rights—
based on the methods described above—to their respective




carrying values in two separate steps under SFAS No. 144 guide-
lines. At June 30, 2007, we performed an undiscounted cash
flow analysis of forecasted earnings from our acquired specialist
stack lists. Due to a significant decrease in 2007 revenues as a
result of the NYSE’s HYBRID market implementation, the
after tax cash flows from our acquired lists did not exceed the
mandatory charge for contributory assets, the largest being the
$300.0 million NLA requirement. The $335.3 million impair-
ment charge represented a total impairment of our acquired
specialist stock lists due to a negative cash flow under the con-
tributory asset model used for testing and as such no impair-
ment analysis will be required going forward, since we have fully
written off the value of our stock listing rights.

As a result of our analysis of the above-mentioned factors at
December 31, 2007, with the assistance of the independent
business valuation firm, we determined that there was no further
impairment of goodwill under SFS No. 142, We cannot provide
assurance that future goodwill impairment testing will not result
in impairment charges in subsequent periods.

We also assumed certain discount rates and certain terminal
growth rates in our calculations. For our year-end 2007 good-
will impairment tests, we engaged an independent business
valuation firm 1o assist us in cur BEV analyses. Given the sub-
jectivity involved in selecting which BEV approach to use and in
determining the input variables for use in our analyses, it is
possible that a different valuation model and the selection of
different input variables could produce a materially different
estimate of the fair value of our goodwill,

Non-Marketable Securities The use of fair value to measure
certain non-marketable investments is a critical accounting
estimate. Investments in non-marketable securities consist of
investments in equity securities of private companies, limited
liability company interests and limited partnership interests,
which do not have readily available price quotacions. Certain
investments in non-marketable securities are initially carried at
cost, as an approximation of fair valve. Adjustments to carrying
value are made if there are third-party transactions evidencing a
change in value. For certain other investments in
non-marketable securities, we adjust their carrying value by
applying the equity method of accounting, and for our invest-
ment in a limited partmership interest, we adjust its carrying
value by recognizing our share of the partnership’s quarterly
results of operations. [n addition, if and when available,
management considers other relevant factors relating to
non-marketable investments in estimating their fair value, such
as the financial performance of the entity, its cash flow forecasts,
trends within that entity’s industry and any specific rights asso-
ciated with our investinent—such as conversion features—
among others,

Given management’s judgment involved in valuing certain of
our non-marketable securities, it is possible, as of a given point

in time, that a third-party could reach a different conclusion of
fair value utilizing the same variables as we have in our analysis.

We account for our investment in NYX shares at estimated fair
value of such restricted and non-restricted shares pursuant to
the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(“ALCPA™ Audit and Accounting Guide—Brokers and Dealers in
Securities.

Non-marketable investments are tested for potential impair-
ment whenever events or changes in circumstances suggest that
such investment’s carrying value may be impaired.

USE OF ESTIMATES

“The use of generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make certain estimates. [n addition to the esti-
mates we make in connection with fair value measurements and
the accounting for goodwill and identifiable intangible assets,
the use of estimates is also important in determining provisions
for potential losses that may arise from litigation, regulatory
proceedings and tax audits.

We estimate and provide for potential losses that may arise out
of litigation, regulatory proceedings and tax audits to the extent
that such losses are probable and can be estimated, in accord-
ance with SFAS No. 3, “Accounting for Contingencies” and
FIN 48, “Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes”. Sig-
nificant judgment is required in making these estimates and our
final liabilities may ultimately be materially different. Our total
liability in respect of litigation and regulatory proceedings is
determined on a case-by-case basis and represents an estimate of
probable losses after considering, among other factors, the
progress of each case or proceeding, our experience and the
experience of others in similar cases or proceedings, and the
opinions and views of legal counsel. Given the inherent diffi-
culty of predicting the outcome of our litigation and regulatory
matters, particularly in cases or proceedings in which substantial
or indeterminate damages or fines are sought, we cannot esti-
mate losses or ranges of losses for cases or proceedings where
there is only a reasanable possibility that a loss may be incurred.
See “Legal Proceedings” in Part I, [tem | of this Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q for information on our judicial, regu-
latoty and arbitration proceedings.

INSTITUTIONAL BROKERAGE RISK

Our Institutional Brokerage segment, through the normal
course of business, enters inta various securities transactions as
agent. The execution of these transactions can result in unre-
corded marker risk and concentration of credit risk. Our Institu-
tional Brokerage activities involve execution and financing of
various customer securities transactions on a cash or margin
hasis. These activides may expose us to risk in the event the
customer or other broker is unable to fulfill its contractual obli-
gations and we have to purchase or sell securities at a loss.




For margin transactions, we may be exposed to significant
market risk in the event margin requirements are not sufficient
to fully cover losses that customers may incur in their accounts,

RESTRUCTURING TRANSACTIONS

As of January 3, 2007, we converted our LaBranche Financial
Services, Inc. (“LFSI”) subsidiary into a limited liability com-
pany through a merger of LFSI with and into 2 newly formed
limited liability company, which succeeded to all the rights,
obligations and liabilites of LFSIL. Subsequently, on January 17,
2007, the new entity changed its name to LaBranche Financial
Services, LLC. LaBranche & Co Ine. is the sole member of

LaBranche Financial Services, LLC, which is referred to herein
as ‘lLFS.”

Until June 8, 2007, LFS provided securities clearing services to
its own customers and customers of introducing brokers. On
June 8, 2007, LFS entered into a relationship with a major Wall
Street firm to provide clearing services to those customers on
behalf of our [nstitutional Brokerage segment,

SALE OF AMEX CASH EQUITY SPECIALIST
OPERATIONS

On June 29, 2007, LaBranche & Co. LLC agreed to sell its
AMEX cash equity specialist operations to Cohen Specialists,
LLC, a New York-based specialist on the AMEX (“Cohen
Specialists™), for aggregate cash consideration of $2,250,000.
The sale was completed on July 9, 2007. In this transaction,
Cahen Specialists acquired the right to be specialist in 89 equity

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

securities listed on the AMEX and now employs all of the spe-
cialists and trading assistants formerly employed by LaB-

ranche & Co. LLC in connection with these AMEX operations.
There were and are no arrangements or material relatonships,
other than in respect of the transaction, between Cohen Special-
ists and us or any of our affiliates, officers or directors or any
associate of such director or officer. No gain or loss was recog-
nized for U.S. GAAP purposes on this transaction.

AGREEMENT TO SETTLE CLASS ACTION

On February 8, 2008, we entered into an agreement in principle
to settle the In Re LaBranche Securities Litigation for $13.0
million, to be paid entirely by our insurers. Since this setdement
will be paid entirely by our insurers, the settlement did not have
an effect on our income statement. The sertlement is subject to
completion of a usual and customary settlement agreement,
notice to the class, and approval by the court.

REDUCTION IN NYSE SPECIALISTS NET LIQUID
ASSET REQUIREMENT

On February 3, 2008, the SEC approved an NYSE-proposed
75% reduction in the NLA requirements applicable to our spe-
cialist and market-making business. This reduction became
effective immediately and resulted in a reduction of LaR-
ranche & Co. LLC’s NLA requirement by approximately
$205.0 million. As a result of this reduction in LaBranche & Co.
LLC’s NLA requirement, it declared a dividend of $200.0 mil-
lion to LaBranche & Co Inc which was paid in February and
March 2008.

SPECIALIST AND MARKET-MAKING SEGMENT OPERATING RESULTS

2007 vs. 2006 2006 vs. 2005

For the Years Ended December 31, Percentage Percentage
{000’s omitted) 2007 2006 2005 Change Change
Revenues:
Net gain on principal transactions $ 184,321 5180,850 $194,432 1.9% 7.00%
Commissions and other fees 24,002 35,896 42,290 33.1) {15.1)
Stock horrow interest 200,601 157388 33,039 27.3 377.0
Orther interest 16,518 19,834 13,643 (16.7) 45.4
Net (loss) gain on investments (15,324) 220,704 - (106.9) 100.0
Other 3,376 225 123 (1600.4) 2829
Total segment revenues 413,494 614,647 283,527 (32.7) 116.8
Interest expense 252,512 186,850 317,466 35.1 398.7
Revenues, net of interest expense 160,982 427,797 246,061 62.4) 7318
Operating expenses 128,245 146,452 143,481 (12.4) 2.0
Goodwill impairment 164,100 — —_ 100.0 —
Stock list impairment 335,264 — — 100.0 —
Pre-tax income (loss) $(466,627) $281,345 $102,580 (265.9% 174.3%




Revenues from our Specialist and Market-Making segment
consist primarily of net gains and losses resulting from our spe-
cialist activities in stocks and options, market-making activities
in ETFs, options and futures, the net gains and losses resulting
from trading of foreign currencies, futures and equities under-
lying the rights, ETFs and options for which we act as specialist,
and accrued dividends receivable or payable on our equity posi-
tions.

Additionally, a major component of the overall trading revenues
is revenue generated by our Specialist and Market-Making
segment consisting primarily of interest earned in securities
lending transactions and inventory financing in connection with
our trading in options, futures and ETFs which is separately
stated as stock borrow interest and other interest. These rev-
enues are primarily affected by changes in share volume traded
and fluctuations in prices of stocks, rights, options, ETFs and
futures in which we are the specialist or in which we make a
market.

Also included in net gain on principal transactions are net gains
earned from principal ransactions in securities for which we act
as specialist and interest income. Net gain on principal trans-
actions represents trading gains net of trading losses and certain
exchange imposed trading activity fees, where applicable, and
are earned by us when we act as principal buying and selling our
specialist stocks, rights, options, ETFs and futures.

Commissions and other fees revenue generated by our Specialist
and Market-Making segment consists primarily of fees earned
by our cash equity specialists for providing liquidity on the
NYSE and, through July 9, 2007, for executing limit orders on
the AMEX. The other fees in this line item are related to a spe-
cialist liquidity provision payment (the “LPP”) program
implemented on September 1, 2007, which varies
month-to-menth depending on our principal trading activities
on the NYSE and an interim “specialist allocation pool” pay-
ment to us in the amount of $2.1 million per month by the
NYSE for the period from December 2006 through August
2007. The new LPP system involves a two tier fee structure
based on (1) the firms’ proportional share of 100% of the con-
solidated tape revenue earned by the NYSE for quoting at the
naticnal best bid and offer, and {2} a subjective allocation from
the NYSE of the “L.PP pool” which consists of 25% of the
NYSE’s listed stock transaction revenue on matched volume.
This monthly payment, in the aggregate, has been between $1.6
million to $2.1 million since implementation.

Net (loss) gain on investments reflects the aggregate revenues
generated from our investments in restricted and unrestricted
NYX shares and other investments not derived specifically from
specialist and market-making activities.

Other revenue at our Specialist and Market-Making segment
consists primarily of miscellaneous receipts not derived specifi-
cally from specialist and market-making activities.

Interest expense attributable to our Specialist and Market-
Making segment is the result of inventory financing costs relat-
ing to positions taken in connection with our options, furures
and ETFs specialist and market-making operations and interest
on subordinated indebtedness that has been approved by the
NYSE for inclusion in the net capital of LaBranche & Co. LLC.

Generally, an increase in the average daily share volume on the
NYSE, an increase in volatility (as measured by the average
closing price of the CBOE’s Volatility Index®, or the “VIX"), an
increase in the dollar value and share volume of our principal
shares or a decrease in program trading enables us to increase
our level of principal participation and thus our ability to realize
net gain on principal transactions. While we monitor these
metrics each period, they are not the sole indicators or factors in
any given period that determine our level of revenues, profit-
ability or overall performance. Other factors, such as extreme
price movements, unanticipated company news and events and
other uncertainties may influence our financial performance
either positvely or negatvely.

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007 COMPARED TO
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006

The increase in net gain on principal transactions in cur special-
ist and market-making segment was attributable to operations
other than our cash equity businesses. This was offset by lower
revenues from cash equities specialist activities as that business
went through a substantial transition to the HYBRID electronic
market. The NYSE Market also had significant market share
losses from 72% in 2006 to 46% in 2007.

Commission and other fees revenue during 2007 decreased
primarily as the result of the NYSE rule change in December
2006 implementing the specialist allocation pool payment, and
in September 2007, the LPP program, which was different than
the commission program for specialists on certain limit order
transactions that terminated in December 2006, Through
August 2007, we received specialist allocation pool payments in
the amount of §2.1 million per month and LPP payments in the
aggregate amount of $7.4 million from September to December
2007.

Stock borrow interest increased mainly due to the increased
wading opportunities for our non-cash equities specialist and
market-making activities.

Other interest revenues decreased due to lower average interest
rate yields earned on our investment of excess cash and regu-
latory capital reductions decreased the average working capital
utilized.

In 2006, our aggregate gain, both realized and unrealized, with
respect to the NYSE/Archipelago merger was $220.3 million. At
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December 31, 2007, the NYSE closing market price for NYX
stock was $87.77 per share as compared 1o $97.20 per share at
December 31, 2006 resulting in an unrealized loss of approx-

imately $14.6 million in 2007,

Other revenue is mainly comprised of proprietary trading loss
and our receipt of the quarterly dividend declared by NYSE
Euronext, Inc. in December 2007 on our NYX shares.

Interest expense in our Specialist and Market-Making segment
increased primarily as a result of increased inventory financing
costs relating to the growth and expansion of trading acdvity in
our options, futures and ETFs specialist and market-making
operations. Inventory financing costs increased from $186.7
million in 2006 to $252.3 million in 2007. While interest
expense increased to 61,1% of total segment revenues in 2007
from 30.4% in 2006, stock borrow interest income increased to
48.5% of total segment revenues in 2007 from 25.6% for 2006.
Both stock borrow rebate and margin interest expense are con-
sidered as components in the overall computatdon of net trading
revenue in the Specialist and Market-Making segment.

For a discussion of operating expenses see “Our Operating
Expenses” below.

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006 COMPARED TO
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005

The decline in net gain on principal transactions in our Special-
ist and Market-Making segment was attributable primarily w
our cash equity specialist operations. The decrease was due to a
decline in principal shares traded, as well as market voladlity, as
measured by the average closing price of the VIX, which was
unchanged year over year. Other factors that reduced our
opportunity to participate was the continuing rise in program
trading as a percentage of NYSE average daily share volume and
decreases in NYSE average daily share volume and dollar value
of principal shares traded of stocks for which we are the equity
specialist.

The increase in stock borrow interest revenue generated by our
Specialist and Market-Making segment consists primarily of
interest earned in securities lending transactions and inventory
financing in connection with our trading in options, futures and
ETFs.

Other interest revenues increased due to the higher average
interest rate yields earned on our investment of excess cash.

Interest expense in our Specialist and Market-Making segment
increased primarily as a result of increased inventory financing
casts relating to the growth and expansion of trading activity in
our options, futures and ETFs specialist and market-making
operations. Inventory financing costs increased from $36.6 mil-
lion in 2005 to $186.7 million in 2006. While interest expense
increased to 30.4% of total segment revenues in 2006 from
13.2% in 2005, stock borrow interest income increased to
25.6% of total segment revenues in 2006 from 11.7% for 2005.
Both stock borrow rebate and margin interest expense should be
considered as components in the overall computation of net
wading revenue in the Specialist and Marker-Making segment.

Our Specialist and Market-Making segment realized a $120.1
millien gain from the exchange of 36 NYSE membetships in the
NYSE/Archipelago merger (another three memberships were
held by our Institutional Brokerage segment). We valued the
2.9 million shares of NYX stock received in exchange for those
36 NYSE memberships at fair value, which was deemed to be
the value of the shares on the first day of trading of NYX stock,
or $67.00 per share, minus a 10% valuation allowance due to the
restrictions on transfer applicable to the shares. Since the con-
summation of the NYSE/Archipelago merger, we account for
the investment in the NYX stock held by our Specialist and
Market-Making segment at market value minus the valyation
discount attribueable to the transfer restrictions (at

December 31, 2006, the discount was 7%). At December 31,
2006, the NYSE closing market price for the NYX stock was
$97.20 per share as compared to $67.00 per share at the date of
the NYSE/Archipelago merger. Thus, the aggregate gain, both
realized and unrealized, in our Specialist and Market-Making
segment with respect to the NYSE/Archipelago merger for 2006
was $220.3 million, including the dividend of $13.3 million we
received in connection with our NYSE memberships prior to
the NYSE/Archipelago merger.




For a discussion of operating expenses see “Our Operating Expenses” below.

INSTITUTIONAL BROKERAGE SEGMENT OPERATING RESULTS

For the Years Ended December 31,

2007 vs. 2006 2006 vs. 2005

Percentage Percentage
(000’s omitted) 2007 2006 2003 Change Change
REVENUES:
Net gain on principal transactions $ 678 $ — 8 — 100% 0.0%
Cormimissions and other fees 22,938 33,919 41,729 (32.4) (18.7)
Stock borrow interest 786 493 355 59.4 38.9
Other interest 1,569 1,308 471 20.0 177.7
Net (loss) gain on investments (1,212) 18,355 — (106.6) 100.0
Other 86 242 118 (64.5) 105.1
Total segment revenues 24,845 54,317 42,673 (54.3) 273
Interest expense 917 670 3l 36.9 115.4
Revenues, net of interest expense 23,928 53,647 42,362 (55.9) 26.6
Operating expenses 29,107 18,194 45311 (23.8) (13.7)
Pre-tax income {loss) $(5,179)  $15,433 $(2,9949 (133.5)% 624.0%

Our Institutional Brokerage segment’s commission revenue for
2007 and in prior periods includes fees charged to customers for
execution, clearance {through June 8, 2007) and direct-access
floor brokerage activities,

Net (loss) gain on investments reflects the aggregated revenues
generated from our investments in restricted and unrestricted
NYX shares and other investments not derived specifically from
instirutional brokerage activities.

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007 COMPARED TO
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006

Net gain on principal transactions are the result of trading and
market making in OTC Bulletin Board and pink sheet securities
that began in May 2007,

Commission revenue from our Institutional Brokerage segment
decreased as a result of a continued decline in direct-access floor
broker order flow and reduced trade volume from institutional
brokerage customers. Interest income increased as a result of
additional amounts invested in T-hills.

Stock borrow interest increased as a result of an increase in stock
borrow contracts and from negative “reverse” rebates we receive
for lending securities that are considered “hard to borrow.”

In 2006, our aggregate gain, both realized and unrealized, in our
Institutional Brokerage segment with respect to the NYSE/
Archipelago merger was $18.3 million. At December 31, 2007, the
NYSE closing market price for NYX stock was $87.77 per share as
compared to $97.20 per share at December 31, 2006 resulting in
an unrealized toss of approximately §1.2 million for 2007.

Interest expense increased primarily as a result of stock loan
rehate payable due to increased activity.

For a discussion of operating expenses see “Our Operatin
I
{‘..X[')CHSCS” below,

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006 COMPARED TO
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005

Commission revenue from our Institutional Brokerage segiment
decreased as a result of a continued decline in direct-access floor
braker order flow and reduced trade volume from institutional
brokerage customers. Interest income increased as a result of
additional amounts invested in T-hills, an increase in stock
borrow interest income and a general increase in interest rates.
Other revenue from our Institutional Brokerage Segment
remained relatively flat.

Our Institutional Brokerage segment realized a $10.0 million
gain from the exchange of threc NYSE memberships in the
NYSE/Archipelago merger (36 memberships were held by our
Specialist and Market-Making segment). We valued the

0.2 million shares of NYX stock recetved in exchange for those
three NYSE memberships at fair value, which was deemed to be
the value of the shares on the first day of trading of NYX stock,
or $67.00 per share, minus a 10% valuaton allowance due to the
restrictions on transfer applicable to the shares. Since the con-
sammation of the NYSE/Archipetago merger, we account for
our investment in the NYX stock held by our Institutional Bro-
kerage segment at market value minus the valuation discount
attributable to the transfer restrictions (at December 31, 2006,
the discount was 7%). At December 31, 2006, the NYSE closing
market price for the NYX stock was $97.20 per share as com-
pared to $67.00 per share at the date of the NYSE/Archipelago
merger, Thus, our aggregate gain, both realized and unrealized,




in our Insticutional Brokerage segment with respect to the
NYSE/Archipelago merger for 2006 was $18.3 million, including
the dividend of $1.1 million we received in connection with our
NYSE memberships prior to the NYSE/Archipelago merger.

OTHER SEGMENT OPERATING RESULTS

For the Years Ended December 31,

For a discussion of operating expenses see “Our Operating
Expenses” below.

2007 vs, 2006 2006 vs. 2005

. Percentage Percentage
(000's omitted) 2007 2006 2005 Change Change
REVENUES:
Interest $ 10,586 $ 4954 $ 3,148 113.7% 57.5%
Net (loss) gain on investments (330) (380) 10,811 (13.2) (103.5)
Other 128 456 33 (71.9) 1272.7
Total segment revenues 10,384 5,030 13,089 106.4 (64.0)
Interest expense 49,743 52,977 51,726 ®.1 2.4
Revenues, net of interest expense (39,359) (47,947) (37,737) (17.9) 27.1)
Operating expenses 10,560 11,838 10,789 (10.8) 9.7
Pre-tax loss $(49,919) $(39,78%) $(48,526) (16.5)% 23.2%

The portien of our revenues that is not generated from our two
principal business segments consists primarily of unrealized
gains or losses on our non-marketable investments and interest
income from short-term investments of our excess cash.

Revenues, net of interest expense, of our Other segment is calcu-
lated after netting revenues by the interest expense related to
our public debt and interest accrued on reserves.

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007 COMPARED TO
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006

Interest revenues increased primarily as a result of increases in
interest income on aur short term investments, as a result of
cash balances increasing by approximately $155 million year
over year due to capital transfers from subsidiaries.

Net (loss) gain on investments is the result of a decline in the
market value of our non-marketable investments.

Interest expense in our Other segment, decreased to $49.7 mil
lion in 2007 from $52.9 in 2006, primarily due to scheduled
debt repayments.

For a discussion of operating expenses see “Our Operating
Expenses” below.,

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006 COMPARED TO
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005

Interest revenue increased primarily due to higher rates on our
short-term investments.

Net (loss) gain on investments decreased primarily due to the
fact that we did not realize a gain in 2006 from the final install-
ment (due to the release of an escrow) in October 2005 of $9.6
million from the sale of our investment in Lava.

Interest expense in our Other segment, increased to $52.9 mil-
lion in 2006 from $51.7 in 2005, primarily due an increase in
interest accrued on contingent tax reserves.




For a further discussion of operating expenses, see “Our Qperat-
ing Expenses” below.

OUR OPERATING EXPENSES

2007 vs. 2006 2006 vs. 2005

For the Years Ended December 31, Percentage Percentage

(000’s omitted) 2007 2006 2005 Change Change
EXPENSES:
Employee compensation and related benefits $ 80,205 $ 88,370 $103,531 (9.2)% (14.6)%
Exchange, clearing and brokerage fees 37,448 45,711 40,664 (18.1) 12.4
Lease of exchange memberships and trading license fees 2,401 4,790 3,979 (49.9) 20.4
Goodwill impairment 164,100 — — 100.0 —
Stock list impairment 335,264 — — 100.0 —
Other operating expenses 47,858 57,613 51,407 (16.9) 121

Total expenses before taxes 667,276 196,484 199,581 239.6 (1.6}

(Benefit) provision for income taxes $(171,251) $100,209 $ 13,584 270.9% 637.7%

Our Specialist and Market-Making segment’s employee compen-
sation and related benefits expense consists of salaries, wages
and performance-based compensation paid to our traders and
retated support staff. The employee compensation and related
benefits expense associated with our Institutional Brokerage
segment consists of salaries, wages and performance-based
compensation paid to our institutional brokerage professionals,
as well as incentive-based compensation paid to various trading
professionals based on their earned commissions. Performance-
based compensation may include cash compensation and stock-
based compensation granted to managing directors, trading
professionals and other employees based on our operating
results,

Exchange, clearing and brokerage fees expense at our Specialist
and Market-Making segment consists primarily of fees paid by
us to the NYSE, AMENX, other exchanges, the Depository Trust
Clearing Corporation (“IDT'CC”) and to third party execution
and clearing companies. The fees paid by us to these entities are
primarily based on the volume of transactions executed by us as
principal and as agent, a fee based on exchange seat use,
technology fees, a flat annual fee and execution and clearing
fees. Qur Institutional Brokerage segment’s exchange, clearing
and brokerage fees expense consists of floor brokerage fees paid
to direct-access floor brokers and fees paid to various exchanges.

Other operating expenses primarily are comprised of occupancy
costs, such as office space and equipment leases and utilities,
communications costs, professional, legal and consulting fees
and restructuring costs.

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007 COMPARED TO
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006

While consolidated employee compensation and related benefits
expense declined in 2007 compared to 2006, there were material
changes within the components of emplovee compensation and

benefits expense in each of our business segments year over
year. The main cause of these changes was the decrease in sal-
aries and related benefits in our cash equities specialist oper-
ations resulting from implementation of the HYBRID marker
offset by increases in incentive compensation mainly in the
non-cash equities market-making businesses and for retention of
key employees. Salaries and incentive compensation in our
Institutional Brokerage segment declined due to fewer trading
and support personnel. Employee compensation and related
benefits decreased to 17.3% of total revenues, net of NYX, in
2007 from 20.4% in 2006.

Exchange, clearing and brokerage fees decreased primarily due to
substantial cost savings in our cash equities specialist and institu-
tional brokerage businesses offset by increases in our market-
making and specialist activities in our non-cash equities business.
Exchange, clearing and brokerage fees declined to 8.1% of total
revenues, net of NYX, in 2007 from 10.6% in 2006.

Lease of exchange memberships decreased as a result of a
decline in the number of trading licenses we use to trade. Lease
of exchange memberships expense decreased to 0.5% of total
revenues, net of NYX, in 2007 from 1.1% for the same period in
2006.

Other operating expenses decreased slightly in 2007 compared
to 2006 due to a decrease in occupancy, professional fees and
communication expenses in connection with our move to new
space in New York and other restructuring initiatives. As a
result of this restructuring, we incurred additional compensation
expense and related benefits of $1.1 million in connection with
severance and supplemental unemployment compensation paid
compared with $3.7 million in 2006.

SFAS No. 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets” (“SFAS
No. 142"} requires cntities to test goodwill for possible impair-




ment on an annual basis, or more frequently, if certain events
and circumstances exist. We tested our goodwill for impairment
at June 30, 2007, as the result of a triggering event previously
discussed, and at December 31, 2007, respectively, and noted
impairment of this asset at the June 30, 2007 date. There was no
impairment at December 31, 2007. For a more complete
description of our methodology in evaluating the reasonableness
of the carrying value of our goodwill, please see “Critical
Accounting Estimates.”

Qur expense for income taxes decreased in 2007 to a $171.3
million benefit, versus a tax expense of $100.2 million in 2006.
Our effective tax rate fell to 32.8% in 2007 from 42.3% in 2006.
In 2007, the effective tax rate was lower than the stattory rate
due to a tax detriment that resulted from a permanent difference
related to the impairment of goodwill. In 2006, the effective tax
rate was lower than the statutory rate due to a tax benefit thar
resulted from 2 permanent difference related to dividends.

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006 COMPARED TO
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005

While consolidated employee compensation and related benefits
expense declined in 2006 compared to 2005, there were material
changes within the components of emplovee compensadon and
benefits expense in each of our business segments year over
year. The main cause of these changes was the decrease in
incentive compensation, salaries and related benefits in con-
nection with our specialist and market-making operations
resulting from decreased profitability and declines in the num-
ber of personnel. The satisfaction and payment of 2 retention
bonus plan liability, and the December 2003 terimination of a
deferred compensation plan, both related to a prior acquisition,
contributed to the decline in emplovee compensation in 2006.
Salaries and incentve compensation in our Institutional Broker-
age segment declined due to a decline in rading and support
personnel. Employee compensation and related benefits
decreased to 20.4% of revenues, net of interest expense, in 2006
from 41.3% in 2005.

Exchange, clearing and brokerage fees increased primarily due
to increased trading activity in our options, futures and ETFs
specialist and market-making operations. Partially offsetting the
increase was a decrease in exchange, clearing and brokerage fees
at our Institutional Brokerage segment refated 1o lower revenues
from direct-access floor brokers. Exchange, clearing and
brokerage fees declined to 10.6% of revenues, net of interest
expense, in 2006 from 16.2% in 2005.

Lease of exchange memberships increased as a result of the
number of trading licenses we obtained since we no longer own

39 NYSE memberships following the NYSE/Archipelago merg-
er. Lease of exchange memberships expense decreased to 1.1%
of revenues, net of interest expense, in 2006 from 1.6% for the
same period in 2003,

Other operating expenses increased slightly in 2006 compared
to 2005 due to an increase in occupancy expense in connection
with our move to new space in New York and the overlap of
rent in the office space we rented prior to our move and in
connection with the reduction of cur headeount by 126 posi-
tions due to automadon in the NYSE’s HYBRID market. As a
result of this restructuring, we incurred additional compensation
expense and related benefits of $3.7 million in connection with
severance and supplemental unemployment compensation paid.

Our expense for income taxes increased in 2006 to $100.2 million,
versus a tax expense of $13.6 million in 2005. Qur effective tax
rate rose to 42.3% in 2006 from 26.6% in 2005. In 2006, the
effective tax rate was lower than the statutory rate due to a tax
benefit that resulted from a permanent difference related to divi-
dends. In 2003, the effective rate was lower than the statutory rate
due to significant tax benefits recognized by a tax rate change
applied to our net deferred tax liability and tax benefits recog-
nized by a tax rate change applied to our net deferred tax liability.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

As of December 31, 2007, we had $5,343.7 million in assets, of
which $506.2 million consisted of cash and short-term invest-
ments, primarily in government obligations maturing within
three months, cash and securities segregated under federal regu-
lations and overnight repurchase agreements. To date, we have
financed our operations primarily with retained earnings from
operations and proceeds from our debt and equity offerings.
Due to the nature of the securities business and our role as a
specialist, market-maker and execution agent, the amount of our
cash and short-term invesunents, as well as operadng cash flow,
may vary constderably due to a number of factors, including the
dollar value of our positions as principal, whether we are net
buyers or sellers of securities, the dollar volume of executions by
our customers and clearing house requirements, among others,
Certain regulatory requirements constrain the use of a portion
of our liquid assets for financing, investing or operating activ-
ites. Similarly, the nature of our business lines, the capital
necessary to maintain current operations and our current fund-
ing needs subject our cash and cash equivalents to different
requirements and uses.

As of December 31, 2007, the scheduled maturities of our con-
tractual obligations, without tking into account any available
roll-over provisions, were as follows:

(000’s omirted) Total <1 Year 1-3 Years 3-5 Years >5 Years
Short Term and Long Term Debt $465,511(1)  $5,700 $199,845(1) 5 — $259,966(1)
Operating Lease Obligations 16,075 2,055 4,966 5,257 3,797
Total $481,586 §7,755 $204,811 $5,257 $263,763




The above information excludes $11.3 million of unrecognized
tax benefits discussed in Note 7, “Income Taxes”, to our con-
solidated financial statements because it is not possible to estimate
the time period that it might potentially be paid to tax authorities.

(1) In January and February 2008, we purchased and cancelled $30.8 million of our
outstanding 9 2% Senior Notes due 2009 and $50.1 million of our 11% Senior
Notes due 2012 in open market transactions. Accordingly, as of March 17,
2008, following the purchases of this indebtedness, our total outstanding short
and long term debt was $379.0 million, our debt with mazurities of between
one and three vears was §169.1 million and our debt with marurities over five
years was $209.9 million.

The above table includes indebtedness with primarily long-term
maturities, the interest and principal payments of which have a
significant effect on the cash available to finance our current and
future operations. As of December 31, 2007, our most sig-
nificant long-term indebtedness was the $199.8 million
aggregate principal amount of our outstanding senior notes that
mature in May 2009, and the $260.0 million aggregate principal
amount of our outstanding senior notes that mature in May
2012. However, as noted above in the footnote under the table,
as of March 17, 2008, our most significant long-term indebted-
ness was $169.1 million aggregate principal amount of our out-
standing senior notes that mature in May 2009, and $209.9
million aggregate principal amount of our outstanding senior
notes that mature in May 2012,

At December 31, 2007, our net cash capital position was $269.4
million. Fluctuations in net cash capital are common and are a
function of variability in our total assets, balance sheet composi-
tion and total capital. We attemnpt to maintain cash capital sour-
ces in excess of our aggregate longer-term funding requirements
(i.e., positive net cash capital). Over the previous 12 months, our
net cash capital has averaged above $214.4 million.

($ millions) 12/31/2007 12/31/2006
Cash Capital Available:
Stockholders’ equiry $ 5279 § 8747
Subordinated debt 5.7 6.4
Promissory note — 8.0
Long term debt > 1 vear 459.8 459.8
Other holding company
liabilities 41.4 49.5
Torta! cash capital available $1,034.8 $1,3984
Cash Capital Required:
Regulatory capital® $ 2269 $ 33178
Working capiral 145.4 180.5
NYX unrestricted shares 183.0 —
Iliquid assets/long-term
investments 196.6 7239
Subsidiary intercompany 13.5 7.1
Total Cash Capital Required $ 7654 $1,2493
Net Cash Capital $ 2694 3 1491

(1) In February 2008, our regulatory capital was reduced by 5200 million as a
result of the 75% reduction of the NLA spectalist capital requirement.

“Cash Capital Available” is mainly comprised of stockholders’
equity, long term debt, subordinated debt and other liabilities of
our parent holding company which, in the aggregate, consttute
the currency used to purchase our assets and provide our work-
ing capital. This amount will principally be affected as debt
matures or is refinanced and as earnings are retained or paid as
dividends. “Cash Capiral Required” mainly consists of the assets
used in our businesses. Regulatory capital is defined as capital
required by the SEC and applicable exchanges to be maintained
by broker-dealers. It is principally comprised of cash, net equi-
ties, other investments and net receivables from other broker-
dealers, Working capital constitutes liquid assets provided to
our subsidiaries in excess of the required regulatory capital. Illi-
quid assets and long term investments are mainly comprised of
exchange memberships, intangible assets, such as goodwill,
tradename and stock listing rights, deposits, deferred taxes and
non-marketable investments. “Net Cash Capirl” is considered
to be the excess of Cash Capital Available over Cash Capital
Required, or “free cash,” which we can utilize to fund our busi-
ness needs.

We also monitor alternative funding measures in addition 1o our
available net cash. The alternative funding measures are sig-
nificant transactions and actions we could take in a short-term
time frame to generate cash to meet debt maturities or other
business needs. More precisely, as of December 31, 2007, we
have identified the following alternative funding measures to
support future debt maturity requirements:

"+ Liquidation of available net invested capital at certain sub-

sidiaries:
* Reduction of excess capital at LaBranche & Co. LLC 1o only
required NLA (excess NLA dividend):
* Further reduction of NLA requirements by the NYSE and
SEC: and
Qur restricted and unrestricted NYX shares, as previously
discussed, can be either sold or held as good capital as their
restrictions are removed. If the shares are held as good capital,
no tax charge is applied and cash can be freed from its current
use as NLA capital.

ALTERNATIVE FUNDING MEASURES

$ millions

Net cash capital $269.4
Unrestricted NYX shares@3) 61.8
Further reduction of NLA requirements(? 200.0
Excess regulatory capital at subsidiaries® 39.5
Restricted INYXN sharest?¥3 56.8
Total cash available from alternative funding

measures $627.5

(1) NYSE new NLA requirements, approved in February 2008 by SEC,

(2) Computed on an after-tax hasis and after a $52.0 million reduction for NYX
shares used as regulatory capital.

(3) Based on NYX price of $87.77 per share en December 31, 2007.

{4 Subject w regulatory approval prior to distribution to the holding company.
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In addition to the alternative funding measures above, we mon-
itor the maturity profile of our unsecured debt to minimize
refinancing risk and we maintain relationships with debt invest-
ors and bank creditors. Strong reladonships with a diverse base
of ereditors and debt investors are critical to our liquidity. We
also maintain available sources of short-term funding that
exceed actual utilization, thus allowing us to accommodate
changes in investor appetite and credit capacity for our debt
obligations.

With respect to the management of refinancing risk, the
maturity profile of our long-term debt portfolio is monitored on

Senior Notes

Ianches Dug  Hate

an ongoing basis and structured within the context of two sig-
nificant debt tranches with a significant spread of years berween
maturities (mid-term and fong-term). Thus, we have strategi-
cally negotiated debt terms maturing in 2009 and 2012 for the
significant debt tranches. In additon, the debt tranches have call
provisions which allow pre-maturity retirements as early as
2007. The debt tranches have available maturities and calls over
the six year period 2007 through 2012 to allow us maximum
flexibility in satisfying the debt marurities with payments and/ar
sufficient dme to refinance the long-term debt as required. The
following chart profiles our long-term debt maturity schedule as
of December 31, 2007,

LAB Long Term Debt

$200 m!lljon 2009 9.50%
$e6omilion 2012 11.00%  Principal & Callable Repayment Schedule
Il 7 incial Repayment
4598 $199.8mm Gallable @ 102.375% )
§260.0mm Calable @ 105.50% :] Caliable Oppartunity
$260.0mm $260.0mm $260.0mm
Callable @ Callabla @ Callable @
102.75% 100.00% 100.00%
$199.8mm 260.0 2600 260.0 2600
Gallable @
104.75%
199.8
3.7
T T T T T
2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

Our outstanding senjor notes were issued pursuant to an
indenture which includes certain covenants that, among other
things, limit our ability to make certain investments, engage in
transactions with stockholders and affiliates, create liens on our
assets and sell assets or engage in mergers and consolidations,
except in accordance with certain specified conditions. In addi-
tion, our ability 1o make so-called “restriceed payments,” such as
incurring additional indebtedness {other than certain “permitted
indebtedness™), paying dividends, redeeming stock or repurchas-
ing subordinated indebtedness prior to maturity, is limited if our
consolidated fixed charge coverage ratio is at or below a thresh-
old of 2.00:1. The “consolidated fixed charge coverage ratio”
reflects a comparison between (1) our consolidated earnings
before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization expenses,
or “EBITDA,” and (2) the sumn of our consolidated interest
expense and a tax-effected multiple of any dividend payments
with respect to our preferred stock. As of December 31, 2007,

our consolidated fixed charge coverage ratio, as defined, was
1.19:1, which means we currently cannot tnake any “restricted
payments,” other than repurchasing our cutstanding senior
notes and any “restricted payments” up to an aggregate of $15.0
million over the life of the indenture. Even though our fixed
charge coverage ratio is below 2.00:1, we are still in compliance
with all our covenants under the indenture.

In addition, under the indenture governing our outstanding
senjor notes, if, at any time, our cumulative “restricted pay-
ments” since May 18, 2004 generally are greater than (i) the sum
of (A) 50.0% of our cumulative consolidated net income, as
defined in the indenture, since July 1, 2004 (or, if such caleu-
ladion is a loss, minus 100.0% of such loss) and (B) 100.0% of
the net cash proceeds received fram any issuance or sale of our
capital stock since July 1, 2004, plus (ii) $15.0 million, we will
not be entitled to make a “restricted payment” at such time. As
of December 31, 2007, 50% of our cumulative consolidared net




income since July 1, 2004 was $89.4 million, and we had
received approximately $1.4 million upon the exercise of options
since July 1, 2004. As explained above, however, our “fixed
charge coverage ratio” currently is below 2.00:1 and accord-
ingly, we are unable to make restricted payments greater than
the $15.0 million “basket” described above. While we have not
made any restricted payments since May 18, 2004, we cannot be
sure if, when or to what extent this covenant will prevent or
limit us from making restricted payments in the funure.

The indenture governing our cutstanding senior notes permits
us to redeemn some or all of the senior notes due 2009 on or
after May 15, 2007 and some or all of the senior notes due 2012
on or after May 15, 2008 at varying redemption prices, depend-
ing on the date of redemption. In addition, we have the option
to redeem up to 33.0% of the aggregate principal amount of the
senior notes due 2009 at a redemption price of 109.5% and up
to 33.0% of the aggregate principal amount of the senior notes
due 2012 at a redemption price of 111.0% using the proceeds of
cerrain equity offerings which we may complete on or prior to
May 15, 2007. Under the terms of the indenture, if we sell sub-
stantially all our assets or experience specific kinds of changes in
control, we will be required to offer to repurchase outstanding
senior notes, on a pro rata basis, at a price in cash equal to
101.0% of their principal amount, plus accrued and unpaid
interest, if any, to the date of purchase. To the extent we
repurchase any outstanding senior notes in connection with
future corporate strategic initiatives, our fixed-term interest
payments would be correspondingly reduced.

As of December 31, 2007, the subordinated indebtedness of
LaBranche & Co. LLC aggregated $5.7 million. This sub-
ordinated debt is comprised of senior subordinated notes and

junior subordinated notes, which mature on various dates
between February 2007 and June 2008 and bear interest at
annual rates ranging from 7.7% to 10.0%. The senior sub-
ordinated notes were originally issued in the aggregate principal
amount of $15.0 million, and, in accordance with their terms,
$3.0 million in principal amount must be repaid on June 3 of
each of 2004, 2005, 2006, 2007 and 2008. LaBranche & Co.
LLC repaid $3.0 million in accordance with these terms in each
of June 2004, 2005, 2006 and 2007, LaBranche & Co. LLC may
prepay, at a premium, all or any part of such senior sub-
ordinated notes at any time, provided that the amount prepaid is
not less than 5.0% of the aggregate principal amount of such
senior subordinated notes then outstanding. Upon the occur-
rence of a change of control, LaBranche & Co. LLC may, but is
not required to, make one irrevocable separate offer to each
holder of the senior subordinated notes to prepay all the senior
subordinated notes then held by that holder. The occurrence of
a change of control also constitutes an event of acceleration
under the senior subordinated notes. Our cutstanding junior
subordinated notes in the aggregate principal amount of $2.7
million have automatic rollover provisions, which extend their
maturity for an additional year, unless we provide at least seven
months advance notice of our intention not to renew at
maturity. LaBranche & Co. LLC is entitled to prepay—with
written consent from the NYSE—the junior subordinated notes
without penalty under the terms of the agreements relating
thereto.

Below is a table providing future redemption and repayment
opportunities with respect to the above-described debt pursuant
to the terms thereof:

Remaining

Principal ar
Debt Interest Rate 12/31/07 Maturity Date First Call
May 15, 2008
Senior Notes due 2012 11.0% $260.0 million® May 15, 2012 first call is at 105.50%@
May 15, 2007
Senior Notes due 2009 9.5% §$199.8 million® May 15, 2009 first call is at 104.75%®
None - will be paid at
Senior Subordinated Notes( 7.69%  $3.0 million June 3, 2008 maturity
None - Requires six-month
notice or mutual consent of
Junior Subordinated Notes 10.0%  $2.7 million  Automatic Renewal the note holder to redeem

Total

$465.5 million®

(1) The $3.0 million must be paid in June 2008 (with incerest).
(2) The redemption premium is reduced by one-half each subsequent May 15.

{3) In January and February 2008, we purchased and cancelled $3¢.8 million of our ontstanding 9 ¥2% Senior Notes due 2009 and $50.1 million of our 11% Senior Notes
due 2012 in open market transzetions. Accordingly, as of March 17, 2008, following the purchases of this indebtedness, our total remaining tong-term indebtedness
was reduced to $169.1 million aggregate principal amount of our eutstanding senior notes that mature in May 2009 and $209.9 million aggregate principal amount of

our outstanding senior noses that mature in May 2012.
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On October 24, 2006, pursuant to the terms of the indenture
governing the senior notes, we offered to purchase cutstanding
senior notes in the aggregate principal amount of up to $6.6
million. This offer expired on November 22, 2006, with $26,000
principal amount of outstanding senior notes having been ten-
dered. Following the closing of this transaction and the closings
of other previous offers to repurchase with immaterial tenders of
senior notes, approximately $199.8 million aggregate principal
amount of our senior notes due 2009 and approximately $260.0
million aggregate principal amount of our senior notes due 2012
remained outstanding as of December 31, 2006.

As a specialist and market-maker, we are required to maintain
certain levels of capital and liquid assets as promulgated by vari-
ous regulatory agencies which regulate our business. As part of
our overall risk management procedures {for further discussion,
refer to Part 1, [rem 3. “Quantitative and Qualirative Disclosures
about Market Risk”), we attempt to balance our responsibility as
specialist, market-maker and broker-dealer with our overall capi-
tal resources. These requirements restrict our ability to make use
of cash and other liquid assets for corporate actions, such as
repaying our debt, repurchasing stock or making acquisitons.

As a broker-dealer, LaBranche & Co. LLC is subject to regu-
latary requirements intended to ensure the general financial
soundness and liquidity of broker-dealers and requiring the
maintenance of minimum levels of net capital, as defined in SEC
Rule 15¢3-1. LaBranche & Co. LLC is required to maintain
minimum net capital, as defined, equivalent to the greater of
$100,000 or /5 of aggregate indebtedness, as defined. NYSE
Rule 326(c) also prohibits a broker-dealer from repaying sub-
ordinated borrowings, paying cash dividends, making loans to
any parent, affiliates or employees, or otherwise entering into
transactions which would result in a reduction of its total net
capital to less than 150.0% of its required minimum capital.
Moreover, broker-dealers are required to notify the SEC prior
to repaying subordinated borrowings, paying dividends and
making loans to any parent, aftiliates or employees, or otherwise
entering into transactions which, if executed, would resultin a
reduction of 30.0% or more of their excess net capital (net capi-
tal less minimum requirement). The SEC has the ability to
prohibit or restrict such transactions if the result is deemed
detrimental to the financial integrity of the broker-dealer. As of
December 31, 2007, LaBranche & Co. LLC’s net capital, as
defined, was $306.8 million, which exceeded the minimum
requirements by $306.4 million.

The NYSE generally requires its specialist firms to maintain a
minimum dollar regulatory capital amount in order to establish
that they can meet, with their own NLA, their position
requirement. As of December 31, 2007, LaBranche & Co.
LLC's NYSE minimum required dollar amount of NLA, as
defined, was $276.2 million, and its actual NLA, as defined, was
$300.1 million. As of December 31, 2006, l.aBranche & Co.
LLC’s minimum required dollar amount of NLA, as defined,

was $323.3 million. LaBranche & Co. LLC’s actual NLA, as
defined, was $360.9 million as of December 31, 2006. LaB-
ranche & Co. LLC thus satisfied its NLA requirement as of
each of thase dates.

The minimum required dollar amount of NLA fluctuates daily
and is computed by adding two components. The first compo-
nent is equal to $1.0 million for each one tenth of one percent
(.1%} of the aggregate NYSE transaction dollar volume in a
cash equities specialist organization’s allocated securities, as
adjusted at the beginning of each month based on the prior
month transaction dollar volume. The second component is
calculated either by multiplying the average haircuts on a
specialist organization’s proprietary positions over the most
recent twenty days by three, or by using an NYSE-approved
value at risk (“VAR”) model. Based on this two part calculation,
LaBranche & Co. LLC’s NLA requirement could increase or
decrease in future periods based on its own trading activity and
all other specialists’ respective percentages of overall NYSE
transaction dollar volume.

On July 25, 2006, the SEC approved a reduction of the mini-
mum dollar regulatory capital requirement for a specialist in
cash equities and increased the requirement for a specialist in
ETFs. This reduction was effected in four quarterly installments
on September 1, 2006, December 1, 2006, March 9, 2007 and
June 18, 2007. After the first installment, LaBranche & Co.
LLC paid to us a dividend of $49.0 million, after the second
installment, LaBranche & Co. LLC paid to us a dividend of
$57.0 million, after the third installment, LaBranche & Co.
LI.C paid to us a dividend of $44.0 million and after the fourth
installment, LaBranche & Co. LLC paid to us a dividend of
$90.0 million. These dividend payments were mainly comprised
of the net liquid asset reductions, but also included dividends for
excess regulatory capital. Likewise, the final two dividends to us
of $44.0 million and $90.0 million included an aggregate $60.0
million effect of using NYX shares instead of cash as regulatory
capital. On September 27, 2007, LaBranche & Co. LLC paid to
us an additional dividend of $30.0 million. This dividend pay-
ment was mainly conmprised of excess regulatory capital gen-
erated from operations.

In February, 2008, the SEC approved, with immediate effect, an
approximate 75% reduction in the required NLA that need to
be maintained by cash equity specialists to transact business on
the NYSE by approximately 75%. This resulted in a reduction
of our required NLA by approximately $205.0 million, of which
$200.0 million has been moved to our holding company for
other current or future corporate purposes, Pursuant to these
NLA rules, LaBranche & Co LLC is entitled to use unrestricted
shares of NYX stock as NLA, instead of cash for regulatory
capital, subject to risk-based haircuts. As a result, LaBranche &
Co. LLC’s NLA as of December 31, 2007 included approx-
imately $75.0 million in NYX shares (after the risk-based
haircuts). Since our $205.0 NLA reduction was implemented in




February 2008, the majority of the amended NLA requirement
can be met by the NYX shares held by LaBranche & Co. LLC.
The amended NLA requirements enabled LaBranche & Co.
LLC to declare a dividend distribution of $200.0 million to us,
which was paid in February and March 2008, with cash leftar
LaBranche & Co. LLC as a cushion over and above the NYX
shares used to satisfy the continuing NLA requirement.

As a registered broker-dealer and member firm of the NYSE,
LFS is also subject to SEC Rule 15¢3-1, as adopted and
administered by the SEC and the NYSE. Under the alternative
method permitted by this rule, the minimum required net capi-
tal is equal to the greater of $1.0 million or 2.0% of aggregate
debit itemns, as defined. As of December 31, 2007 and
December 31, 2006, LFS’ net capital, as defined, was $16.6 mil-
lion and $38.3 million, respectively, which exceeded minimum
requirements by $15.6 million and $36.8 million, respectively.
We reduced the net capttal ac LFS by $26 million in September
2007 to the current $16.6 million, due primarily to the decrease
in our net capital requirement after we outsourced our clearing
operations to a major Wall Street firm in June 2007,

As 2 clearing broker-dealer, LFS also is subject to SEC Rule
15¢3-3, as adopted and administered by the SEC, As of Jan-
uary 3, 2008, to comply with its December 31, 2007 require-
ment, cash and U.S. Treasury Bills in the amount of $1.6
million were segregated in a special reserve account for the
exclusive benefit of customers, thus exceeding actual require-
ments by $0.2 million. As of January 3, 2007, to comply with its
December 31, 2006 requirement, cash and U.S, Treasury Bills
in the amount of $3.7 million were segregated in a special
reserve account for the exclusive benefit of customers, exceeding
actual requirements by $1.7 million.

As a registered broker-dealer and AMEX metnber firm, LSP is
subject to SEC Rule 15¢3-1, as adopted and administered by the
SEC and the AMEX. LSP is required to maintain minimum net
capital, as defined, equivalent to the greater of $100,000 or 1/
of aggregate indebtedness, as defined. As of December 31, 2007
and December 31, 2006, LSP’s net capital, as defined, was $62.6
million and $68.2 million, respectively, which exceeded mini-
mum requirements by $60.9 million and $67.4 million,
respectively. LSP’s aggregate indebtedness to net capital ratio
on those dates was .41 to 1 and .18 to 1, respectively.

LSPS, as a specialist and member of the NYSE through
October 31, 2007, was subject to the provisions of SEC Rule
15¢3-1, as adopted and administered by the SEC and NYSE.
LSPS was required to maintain minimum net capital, as defined,
equivalent to the greater of $100,000 or V/; of aggregate
indebtedness, as defined. As of December 31, 2006, L.SPS’ net
capital, as defined, was $20.2 million which exceeded the mini-
mum requirements by $20.0 million. LSPS’ aggregate indebted-
ness to net capital rado at that date was .12 to 1. On October 31,
2007, LSPS withdrew its registration as a broker- dealer and as
an NYSE member firm and is no longer subject to the provisions
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of SEC Rule 15¢3-1. LSPS is in the process of implementing a
plan of liquidation and redistributing the remaining working
capiral to our other LSH market-making entities.

As a registered broker-dealer and AMEX and FINRA member
firm, LSPD is subject to SEC Rule 15¢3-1, as adopted and
administered by the SEC, AMEX and FINRA. LSPD is
required to maintain minimum net capital, as defined, equiv-
alent to the greater of $5,000 or /,; of aggregate indebtedness,
as defined. As of December 31, 2007 and December 31, 2006,
LSPD's net capital, as defined, at both dates was $3.0 million
which exceeded its minimum requirement by $3.0 million at
both of those dates. LSPD’s aggregate indebtedness to net capi-
tal ratio on those dates was .01 to 1 and .02 1o 1, respectively.

Failure by any of our broker-dealer subsidiaries to maintain its
required net capital and NLA, where applicable, may subject it
to suspension or revocation of its SEC registration or its
suspension or expulsion by the NYSE, the AMEX and/or any
other exchange of which itis a member firm.

As cvidenced by the foregoing requirements, our broker-dealer
subsidiaries require a substantial amount of capital. In particular,
even as amended, LaBranche & Co. LLC’s NLA requirement
limits our ability to utilize a substantial portion of our liquid
assets for other corporate purposes.

As of December 31, 2007, we had a tax receivable of $11.8 mil-

lion which mainly relates to a Federal NOL carryback claim for
2007. The 2006 tax receivable of $5.4 million included a pend-

ing rax assessment of $2.6 million as of December 31, 2006.

Our “Other liabilicies” of $12.6 million reflected on the accompany-
ing 2007 consolidated statement of financial condition are com-
prised of legal and rax contingencies pursuant to SFAS 5 and FIN
48, Such contingencies are considered long term, as there is no
present obligation to pay such liabilities in the foresecable future.

We currently anticipate that we will be able to meet our work-
ing capital, regulatory capital and capital expenditure require-
ments through at least the next twelve months.

CREDIT RATINGS

Our outstanding senior notes were originally sold in private
sales to institutional investors on May 18, 2004, and sub-
stantizlly all these senior notes were subsequently exchanged for
substantially identical senior notes registered under the Secu-
rities Act of 1933, as amended, pursuant to the terms of our May
2004 debr refinancing. The following table sets forth the credit
ratings on our registered outstanding senior notes as of
December 31, 2007:

Moody’s  Srandard &

Investors Service Poor’s

2009 Senior Notes B2 B
2012 Senior Notes ) B2 B




In September 2007, Moody’s Investor Services changed its
credir rating of our outstanding senjor notes from B1 wo B2 but
continued a stable outlook due to our high quality balance sheet
and improved liquidity. In September 2005, Standard & Poors
also improved its outlook on our outstanding senior notes to
stable, while affirming our B rating, due to our improved debt
service and liquidity positians.

CASH FLOWS

Our cash flows are related primarily to our specialist and
market-making trading activities, changes in regulatory working
capital and our financing actvides related to the expansion of
our business.

Year Ended December 31, 2007 Qur cash and cash equiv-
alents decreased $52.7 million to $504.7 million at the end of
2007. The decrease was primarily the result of the combined
effects of $2.1 million of positive cash flow from earnings, a
$60.3 million net increase in working capital applied to broker/
dealer receivables and payables and investments, a $35.0 million
decrease in securities purchased under an agreement to resell
offset by an aggregate $2.8 million decrease of net other
liabilities over other assets, $2.3 million of proceeds from the
sale of a business unit, a $3.5 million expenditure for capital
assets and a $25.3 million repayment of a debt.

Year Ended December 31, 2006 Qur cash and cash equiv-
alents increased $130.1 million to $557.4 million at the end of
2006. The increase was primarily the result of the combined
effects of $32.1 million of positive cash flow from earnings, a
$104.0 million net decrease in working capital applied to
broker/dealer receivables and payables and investments, a $44.0
million decrease in securities purchased under an agreement to
resell offset by an aggregate $29.2 million decrease of net other
liahilities over other assets, a $17.7 million expenditure for capi-
tal assets and a $3.0 million repayment of a subordinated debt.

Year Ended December 31, 2005 Qur cash and cash equiv-
alents decreased $17.1 million o $427.3 million at the end of
2005. The decrease was the result of the combined effects of a
$7.3 million repayment of debt and minority interest obliga-
tions, a $1.3 million expenditure for capital assets and a $14.6
million payment of a deferred compensation arrangement offset
by $6.0 million of positive net operating activity cash flows.

QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE
DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK.

Due to regulatory requirements that prescribe communication
barriers between our broker-dealer subsidiaries, we employ dif-
ferent compliance risk management procedures at each such
subsidiary. These risk processes are set forth below:

Qur Cash Equities Specialist Compliance Risk Manage-
ment Process Because our cash equities specialist activities on
the NYSE expose our capital to significant risks, managing these

risks is a constant priority for us. Our central role in the
HYBRID market helps us to manage risks by incorporating
up-to-date market information in the management of cur
inventory, subject to our specialist obligations. We have devel-
oped a risk management process at our LaBranche & Co. LLC
subsidiary that is designed to balance our ability to profit from
our specialist activities with our exposure to potential losses and
compliance risk. This risk management process includes partic-
ipation by our corporate compliance committee, executive
operating committee, floor management committee, post
managers, floor caprains, specialists and chief risk officer. These
parties’ roles are as follows:

Corporate Compliance Committee. LaBranche & Co. LLC’s
corporate compliance committee consists of representatives
from executive and senior management, compliance personnel,
including our en-floor compliance officer, our general counsel,
our chief regulatory officer and several additional senior floor
specialists, known as post managers. The role of the corporate
compliance committee is to monitor and report to senior man-
agement on the statutory and regulatory compliance efforts of
our specialist business. The corporate compliance commirtee
also advises the compliance deparunent in establishing, review-
ing and revising our policies and procedures governing LaB-
ranche & Co. LL.C’s regulatory compliance structure.

Executive Operating Committee. Our executive operating
comunittee is composed of two executve officers. This commit-
tee is responsible for approving all risk management procedures
and trading guidelines for our specialist stocks, after receiving
recommendations from our floor management committee. In
addition, our executive operating committee reviews all unusual
situations reported to it by our floor management committee,

Floor Management Commirtee. Qur NYSE floor management
committee is currently composed of one senior floor manager,
six post managers, one wheel manager and one floor admin-
istrative personnel manager. This committee is responsible for
formulating and overseeing our overall risk management proce-
dures and trading guidelines for each of our specialist stocks. In
determining these procedures and guidelines, the floor
management committee considers the recommendations of the
floor captains. The post managers generally meet with their
respective floor captains on a weekly basis to review and, if
necessary, revise the risk management procedures and trading
guidelines for particular specialist stocks. The wheel managers
ensure that the floor is adequately staffed at all times. In addi-
tion, post managers, wheel managers and floor caprains are
always available on the wrading floor to review and assist with
any unusual trading situations reported by a floor captain, and
the swat-team manager is available to assess and provide assis-
tance on break-out, or intense trading situations. Our floor
mManagetment COmMmittee reports to our executive operating
committee about each of these trading situations as they occur.
Our floor management commirtee also trains other specialists
and trading assistants on a regular basis on new rules and/or




interpretations from the NYSE with respect to our specialist
obligations and guidelines, with the assistance of our compliance
department.

Floor Captains. We currently employ four floor captains who
monitor the activities of our cash equities specialists throughout
the trading day from various positions at our trading posts. The
floor captains observe trades and constantly review trading
activities on a real-time basis. In addition, the floor captains are
readily available to assist our specialists in determining when to
deviate from procedures and guidelines in reacting to any
unusual situations or market conditions. The floor captains
report these unusual situations and any deviations from these
procedures and guidelines to their respective post managers.
Floor captains meet with each specialist at least once a week to
evaluate each specialist’s adherence 1o our risk management
procedures and trading guidelines, as well as to review com-
pliance reports generated by the compliance department in
monitoring and reviewing specialist trading activities. Floor
captains also meet to review risk procedures and guidelines and,
if appropriate, make recommendations to the floor management
comimittee.

Specialists. Our specialists conduct electronic and, at times,
manual auctons of our specialist stocks based upon the con-
ditions of the marketplace. In doing so, specialists observe our
risk management procedures and trading guidelines in tandem
with their responsibility to create and maintain a fair and
orderly market. Specialists promptly notify a floor captain of any
unusual situations or market conditions requiring a deviation
fram our procedures and guidelines.

On-Floor Compliance Officer. We also have an on-floor com-
pliance officer that monirors the specialists’ compliance with
NYSE rules throughout the day on an ad hoe basis. The
on-floor compliance officer reports his findings and on general
on-floor compliance initiatives on a daily basis to our equity
specialist unit’s Chief Compliance Officer and Chief Executive
Officer and provides summary updates of these efforts 1o the
Corporate Compliance Committee on a monthly basis. In addi-
tion, we have at least one trading assistant at each post on the
NYSE floor who is compliance-registered and able to review
trading activities to monitor compliance with rules. Many of our
compliance and risk management activities flow from the efforts
of our on-floor compliance initiative.

Flectronic Exception Reports. We have implemented a system of
electronic rule exception reports at our lLaBranche & Co. LL.C
subsidiary to monitor our compliance with NYSE and SEC
rules. These reports are generated on a daily basis, from one to
three days after each trading day, and are the result of significant
development efforts from our technology group, with advice of
our compliance and legal staff. Our compliance staff reviews
these exception reports daily, and in the event an exception is
detected, the exception is researched in detail by our on-floor
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compliance officer or another compliance officer to determine if
a compliance issue is found. If a compliance issue is detected, we
make an effort to correct the problem and conduet training of
our specialists and/or distribute compliance bulletins 1o ensure
our specialists understand the rule and processes going forward.
Certain detected issues are discussed at monthly compliance
committee meetings.

We believe that enhancements we have made to our compliance
procedures and guidelines, and on a continuous basis as circum-
stances warrant, have continued to improve our risk manage-
ment process.

Circuit Breaker Rules. The NYSE has instruted certain circuit
breaker rules intended to halt trading in all NYSE listed stocks
in the event of a severe market decline. The circuit breaker rules
impose temporary halts in trading when the Dow Jones
Industrial Average drops a certain number of points. Current
circuit breaker levels are set quarterly at 10, 20 and 30 percent
of the Dow Jones Industrial Average closing values of the pre-
vious month, rounded to the nearest 50 points. These rules
provide investors extra time to respond to severe market
declines and provide us an additional opportunity 1o assure
compliance with our tisk management procedures.

Equity Market Financial Risk We have developed a risk
management process, which is intended to balance our ability to
profit from our equity specialist activities with our exposure to
potental losses. We have invested substantial capital, along with
the NYSE, in real-time, on-line systems which give our
management, including our chief risk officer, access to specific
trading information during the trading day, including our
aggregate long and short positions and our capital and
profit-and-loss information on an aggregate or per issue basis.
Subject to the specialist’s obligation to maintain a fair and
orderly market and to applicable regulatory requirements, we
constantly seek to manage our trading positions relative to exist-
ing market conditions.

Our equity specialist trading activities are subject to a number of
risks, including risks of price fluctuations, rapid changes in the
liquidity of markets and foreign exchange risk related to Ameri-
can Depositary Receipts (“ADRs”). In any period, we may incur
trading losses or gains in our specialist stocks for a variety of
reasons, including price fluctuations of our specialist stocks and
fulfillment of our specialist obligations. Quantification of such
losses or gains would not be meaningful as standard market
studies do not capture our specialist obligatons. From time to
time, we may have large position concentrations in securites of
a single issuer or issuers engaged in a specific industry. In gen-
eral, because our inventory of securities is marked-to-market on
a daily basis, any significant price movement in these securities
could result in an immediate reduction of our revenues and
operating profits.
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Our Options, Futures and ET¥Fs Specialist and Market-
Making Risk Management Process As specialists in options,
ETFs and futures in our LSH group of entities, we have a
responsibility to maintain a fair and orderly market, and trade
securities as principal out of both obligation and inclination.
Our options, ETFs, futures, U.S. Government obligations and
foreign currency specialist trading exposes us to certain risks,
such as price and interest rate fluctuations, volatility risk, credit
risk, foreign currency movements and changes in the liquidity of
markets.

Additionally, as a market-maker in options, E'TFs and futures
through our LSH Group of enddes, we also trade as principal.
In our market-making function, we bring immediacy and liquid-
ity to the markets when we participate. Our market-making
activities expose us to certain risks, including, but not limited 1o,
price fluctuations and volarility.

In connection with our specialist and market-making activities,
we are engaged in various securities trading and lending activ-
ities and assume positions in stocks, rights, options, ETFs, U.S,
Government securities, futures and foreign currencies for which
we are exposed to credit risk associated with the non-
performance of counterparties in fulfilling their contractual
obligations pursuant to these securities rransactions. We are also
exposed to marker risk associated with the sale of securities not
yet purchased, which can be directly impacted by volatile trad-
ing on the NYSE, the AMEX and other exchanges. Addition-
ally, in the event of nonperformance and unfavorable market
price movements, we may be required to purchase or sell finan-
cial instruments at a loss.

Our traders purchase and sell futures, options, the stocks under-
lying certain ETF and options positions, U.S. Government
securities and foreign currencies in an attempt to hedge market
and foreign currency risk. Certain members of management,
including our chief risk officer, who oversee our options, futures
and ETFs specialist and market making activites are responsible
for monitoring these risks. These managers utilize a third-party
software application to monitor speciatist and market-making
positions on a real-time basis. By monitoring actual and theoret-
ical profit and loss, volatility and other standard risk measures,
these individuals seck to insure that our traders operate within
the parameters set by management. Furthermore, our aggregate
risk in connection with our options, futures and ETFs wrading is
under constant evaluation by certain members of management
and our traders, and all significant trading strategies and posi-
tions are closely monitored. When an unusual or large position
is ohserved by the chief risk officer, he communicates the issue
to senior management, who communicate with the trader to
understand the strategy and risk management behind the trade
and, if necessary, determine avenues to mitigate our risk
exposure. Our options, futures and ETFs trading is executed on
national and foreign exchanges. These trades clear through the
Options Clearing Corporation, the National Securides Clearing
Corporation or the applicable exchange clearing organization,
which reduces potential credit risk.

The following chart illustrates how specified movements in the
underlying securities prices of the options, futures and ETFs in
our specialist and market-making portfolios would have
impacted profits and losses:

Profit or (LLoss) if the underlying securities move:

(000’s omitted) -15.0% -5.0% 0% +5.0% +15.0%
Portfolio as of:

March 31, 2007 $27818  $(4,107 SO $6292  $(7,207)
June 30, 2007 $43000  $16000 SO $8,000  $29,000
September 30, 2007 $(10,225) 3 902 S0 $1,836 $13,562
December 31, 2007 $ (5,193) $ (443) S0 $3,903 $12.259

The modeling of the risk characteristics of our trading positions
involves a number of assumptions and approximations. While
management believes that these assumptions and approx-
imations are reasonable, there is no standard methodology for
estimating this risk, and different methodologies would produce
materially different estimates. The zero percent change column
represents the profit or loss our options, futures and ETFs spe-
cialist operations would experience on a daily basis if the rele-
vant market remained unchanged.

Foreign Currency Risk & Interest Rate Risk In connection
with the trading of U.5.-registered shares of foreign issuers in
connection with our cash equities specialist operations, we are
exposed to varying degrees of foreign currency risk. The pricing

of these securities is based on the value of the ordinary securities
as denominated in their local currencies, Thus, a change in a
foreign currency exchange rate relative to the U.S. dollar will
result in a change in the value of U.S.-registered shares in which
we are the specialist.

Our specialist and market-makers trade international ETFs that
are denominated and setded in U.S. dollars, but the pricing of
these ETFs is also affected by changes in the relevant foreign
currency exchange rates. We, therefore, hold various foreign
currencies in order to lessen the risks posed by changing foreign
currency exchange rates. In addition, LSP trades derivadives
denominated in foreign currencies, which creates exposure to
foreign currency risk.



The following chart illustrates how the specified movements in
foreign currencies relative to the U.S. dollar to which our spe-

(000’s omitred)

3¢
w

cialist and market-making activities are exposed would have
impacted our profits and losses:

Profit or (Loss) if the foreign currencies relative
to the U.S. dollar move:

-15.0% -5.0% +5.0% +15.0%

Portfolio as of:
March 31, 2007
June 30, 2007
September 30, 2007
December 31, 2007

$ 20 5 7 $ Qo

$(10,140)  $(3,380)  $3,380 $10,140
$(2,380) $ (793) § 793 $ 2,380
$(1,930) $ (643) § 643 $ 1,930

The information in the above table is based on certain assump-
tions and it does not fully represent the profir and loss exposure
to changes in foreign currency exchange rates, security prices,
volatility, interest rates and other related factors.

As specialists and market makers in options, ETFs and futures,
we generally maintain large specialist and market maker posi-
dons. Historically, we have been operating in a low and moder-
ate interest rate market. As such, we may be sensitive to interest
rate increases or decreases and/or widening credit spreads may
create a less favorable operating environment for this line of
business.

Concentration Risk We are subject to concentration risk by
holding large positions or committing to hold large positions in
certain types of securities. As of December 31, 2007, our largest
unhedged proprietary position is our NYX shares. This concen-
tration does not arise in the normal course of business.

Insdtutional Brokerage Risk Management Process Our
institutional brokerage activities require that we execute trans-
actions in accordance with customer instructions and accurately
record and process the resulting transactions. Any failure, delay
or error in executing, recording and processing transactions,
whether due to human error or failure of our information or
communication systems, could cause substantial losses for brok-
ers, customers and/or us and could subject s to claims for
losses.

Since June 8, 2007 our customer margin transactions have been
executed through a major Wall Street clearing firm. These cus-
tomer margin transactions are financed by the clearing firm
based on our instructions. We are liable to the clearing firm for
any losses incurred by the clearing firm in connection with our
customers' margin transactions.

Our past clearing activities (through June 8, 2007) included set-
tling each transaction with both the contra broker and the cus-
tomer. In connection with our institurional and direct access
floor brokerage activities, a transaction was settled either when
the customer paid for securities purchased and took delivery, or
delivered securities sold for payment. Settling transactions for

retail customers and professional investors involved financing
the transaction until the customer made payment or, for margin
accounts, advancing credit to the customer within regulatory
and internal guidelines. Clearing direct access brokers trans-
actions included guaranteeing their transactions to the contra
broker on the exchange floor.

These clearing activities may have exposed us to off-balance
sheet risk in the event customers or brokers were unable to ful-
fill their contractual obligations and it was necessary to purchase
or sell securities at a loss. For margin transactions, we may have
been exposed to off-balance sheet risk in the event margin
requirements were not sufficient to fully cover losses that cus-
tomers may have incurred in their accounts.

The amount of risk related to our execution and clearance activ-
ities was linked to the size of the ransaction, market volatility
and the creditworthiness of customers and brokers. Our largest
transactions involved those for insttutional and direct access
floor brokerage customers.

We systematically monitor our open transaction risk in con-
nection with our institutional brokerage activities, starting when
the transaction occurs and continuing until the designated
settlement date. Transactions that remain unsectled after
sertlement date are scrutinized and necessary action to reduce
risk is taken. Even under our new clearing arrangement with a
major Wall Street firm, credit risk that could result from contra
brokers defaulting is minimized since much of the settlement
risk for transactions with brokers is essentially transferred to the
National Stock Clearing Corporation. The credit risk associated
with institutional and direct access clearing customers is mini-
mized since these customers have been qualified by the Depos-
itory Trust Company (“DT'C”} or the DT'C participants or have
met the prime broker qualification standards at other brokerage
firms. Before conducting business with a prospective customer,
senior management that oversees our institutional brokerage
operations, in conjunction with the related compliance depart-
ment, reviews the prospective customer’s experience in the
securities industry, financial condidon and persenal background,
including a background check with a risk reporting agency,
although some of this responsibility now is undertaken by our
outsourced clearing firm.




Operational and Technology Risk Operational risk relates to
the risk of loss from external events, and from failures in
internal processes or information systems. In each of our busi-
ness segments, we rely heavily on our information systems in
managing our risk. Accordingly, working in conjunction with
the NYSE and other exchanges, we have made significant
investments in our trade processing and execution systems. Our
use of, and dependence on, technology has allowed us to sustain
our growth over the past several years. Management members
and floor captains at our NYSE cash equities specialist oper-
ations constantly monitor our positions and transactions in
order to mitigate our risks and identify wroublesome trends
should they occur. The substantial capital we have invested,
along with the NYSE, in real-time, on-line systems affords
management instant access to speciic trading information at any
time during the trading day, including:

* our aggregate long and short positions;

* the various positions of each of our trading professionals;

* our overal! position in a particular stock; and

* capital and profit-and-loss information on an aggregate, per
specialist or per issue basis.

Our information systems send and receive data from the NYSE
through dedicated data feeds. The NYSE supplies us with spe-
cialist position reporting system terminals both on the trading
floor and in our offices. These terminals allow us to monitor our
NYSE specialist trading profits and losses, as well as our posi-
tions. Our options, futures and ETFs specialist and market-
making operations utilize a third-party software application to
monitor our positions and profits and losses on a real-time basis.

We internally develop and use significant proprietary trading
technologies in our specialist and marker-making segment in
order to enhance our principal trading capabilities and manage
risk in the increasingly evolving electronic marketplace. Our
trading technologies are developed and mainwined by our
information technology personnel and their development proc-
ess is subject to policies and procedures designed to mitigate the

risk of technology design flaws and programming errors. These
policies and procedures include, but are not limited to, policies
concerning the techniques and manner by which new or
enhanced trading technologies are implemented, segregation of
duties among the developers, the quality assurance personnel
and the individual who enters new wrading technologies into
production and, when possible, independent review of these
technologies and procedures. Although these, and other, policies
and procedures are designed ro mitigate the risk of design, cod-
ing or other flaws or errors in our current and future trading
technologies, we cannot assure you that these policies and
procedures will successfully be followed or will timely and effec-
tively detect such flaws or errors.

We have developed and implemented a business continuity plan,
which includes a comprehensive disaster recovery plan. We have
a back-up disaster recovery center in New York, outside of
Manhatean as well as redundant trading facilities in London,
England and Hong Kong.

Legal and Regulatory Risk Substantial legal liability or a sig-
nificane regulatory action against us could have a material
adverse cffect on our financial condition or cause significant
harm to our reputation, which in turn could negatively affect
our business prospects.

Our registered broker-dealer subsidiaries are subject to cerrain
regulatory requirements intended to insure their general finan-
cial soundness and liquidity. These broker-dealers are subject to
SEC Rules 15¢3-1, 15¢3-3 and other requirements adopted and
administered by the SEC and the NYSE.

The USA PATRIOT Act of 2001 requires U.S. financial
institutions, including banks, broker-dealers, futures commis-
sion merchants and investment companies, to implement poli-
cies, procedures and controls which are reasonably designed to
detect and report instances of money laundering and the financ-
ing of terrorism. We actively monitor and update our anti-
money laundering practices.
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Selected Quarterly Financial Data (unaudited) The following represents the Company’s unaudited quarterly results for fiscal
2007 and fiscal 2006. These quarterly results were prepared in accordance with U.S. generally accepred accounting principles and
reflect all adjustments that are, in the opinion of management, necessary for a fair statement of the results and which are of 2 normal
recurring nature. Due to rounding of quarterly results, total amounts for each fiseal year may differ invmaterially from the annual

results reported in “~Financial Statements” under this item.

2007 Fiscal Quarter

{(000’s omitted, except per share dara) First Second Third Fourth
‘Toral revenues, net of interest expense $ 37,881 $ (1,182) 841,716 $ 67,135
Total operating expenses 46,875 549,304 34,810 36,287
(Loss) income before provision for income taxes (8,994) (550,486) 6,906 30,848
(Benefit ) provision for income taxes (3,439} (181,542) 903 12,827

Net (loss) incomne applicable to common stockholders

$ (5,555) $(368944) $ 6,003 $ 18,021

Earnings per share:

Basic $ (009) $ (6000 S 0.10 $ 029
Diluted (0.09) (6.00) 0.10 0.29
2006 Fiscal Quarter
{000’s omitted, except per share data) Firse Second Third Fourth
Toral revenues, net of interest expense $256,483 $ (2,732 361,181 $118,564
Total operating expenses 58,672 36,878 47,420 33,510
Income (loss) before provision for income taxes 197,811 (39,610} 13,761 65,054
Provision (benefit) for income taxes 85,522 (17,222) 5,924 25,984

Nert income (loss) applicable to commeon stockholders

$112,289 $ (22,388) § 7,837 $ 39,070

Earnings per share:
Basic
Diluted

$ 185 $ @3 § 013 5 064
1.83 (0.37) 0.13 0.63

CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH
ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING
AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE.

‘There were no disagreements with our auditors on accounting
and financial disclosure matters during the last two fiscal vears.

CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES.

As of the end of the period covered by this report, an evaluation
of the effectiveness of our disclosure controls and procedures
was performed under the supervision and with the participation
of our management, including our Chief Executive Officer and
Chief Financial Officer. Based on that evaluation, our Chief
Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer cancluded that

these disclosure controls and procedures were effective as of the
end of the period covered by this report. In addition, no change
in our internal control over financial reporting (as defined in
Rule 13a-15(f} under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934)
occurred during the fourth quarter of our fiscal year ended
December 31, 2007 that has materially affected, or is reasonably
likely to materially affect, our internal control over financial
reporting.

Management’s Report on Internal Control over Financial
Reporting and the Report of Independent Registered Public
Accounting Firm thereon are set forth in a separate section
beginning on the following page.



MANAGEMENT’S REPORT ON
INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING

Management of LaBranche & Co Inc., together with its con-
solidated subsidiaries (the “Company™), is responsible for estab-
lishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial
reporting. The Company’s internal control over financial
reporting is a process designed under the supervision of the
Company's principal executive and principal financial officers to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of finan-
cial reporting and the preparation of the Company’s financial
statements for external reporting purposes in accordance with
U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

As of the end of the Company’s 2007 fiscal vear, management
conducted an assessment of the effectiveness of the Company’s
internal control over financial reporting based on the framework
established in fnrernal Contral—Integrated Framework issued hy
the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway
Commission (“COS507). Based on this assessment, management
has determined that the Company’s internal control over finan-
cial reporting as of December 31, 2007 is effective.

Qur internal control over financial reporting includes policies
and procedures that pertain to the maintenance of records that,
in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect transactions and
disposition of assets; provide reasonable assurances that trans-
actions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with U.S. generally accepted
aceounting principles and that receipts and expenditures are
heing made only in accordance with authorizations of manage-
ment; and provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or
timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use or disposition
of the Company’s assets that could have a material effect on our
censolidated financial statements,

The effectiveness of the Company’s internal contrel over finan-
cial reporting as of December 31, 2007 has been audited by
KPMG LLP, an independent registered public accounting firm,
as stated in their report, appearing on page 29 of this Annual
Report.

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT
REGISTERED PUBLIC
ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
LaBranche & Co Inc.:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated statements of
financial condition of LaBranche & Co Inc. and subsidiaries as of
December 31, 2007 and 2006, and the related consolidated state-
ments of operations, changes in stockholders’ equity and compre-
hensive income, and cash flows for each of the years in the three-
vear period ended December 31, 2007. In connection with our
audits of the consolidated financial statements, we have also audited
the financial staternent schedule. These consolidated financial
staternents and the related financial statement schedule are the
responsibility of the Company’s management. Qur responsibility is
to express an opinion on these conselidated financial statements
and the related financial statement schedule based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of
the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant esti-
mates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits
provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred o
above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial positdon
of LaBranche & Co Inc. and subsidiaries as of December 31,
2007 and 2006, and the results of their operations and their cash
flows for cach of the vears in the three-year period ended
December 31, 2007, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles. Also in our opinion, the financial state-
ment schedule, when considered in relation to the basic con-
solidated financial statements take as a whole, presents fairly, in
all material respects, the informatdon set forth therein.

Woe also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the
Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States),
LaBranche & Co Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting
as of December 31, 2007, based on criteria established in
Internal Control—Integrated Framework issued by the Commitree
of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission
(COSO), and our report dated March 17, 2008 expressed an
unqualified apinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s
internal control over financial reporting,.

/st KPMG LLP
New York, New York
March 17, 2008



REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
LaBrinche & Co Inc.:

We have audited LaBranche & Co Inc.’s internal control over
financial reporting as of December 31, 2007, based on criteria
established in Internal Control—Integrated Framework issued by
the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway
Commission {COSO). LaBranche & Co Inc.’s management is
responsible for maintaining effective internal control over
financial reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness of
internal control over financial reporting, included in the
accompanying Management’s Report on Internal Control over
Financial Reporting. Qur responsibility is to express an opinion
on the Company’s internal control over financial reporting
based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the
Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States).
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance abour whether effective internal
control over financial reporting was maintained in all material
respects. Our audit included obtaining an understanding of
internal control over financial reporting, assessing the risk thata
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. Our audit also included performing such other
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We
betieve that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company's internal conerol over financial reporting is a proc-
ess designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reli-
ability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal conerol
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records thag, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dis-
positions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit

preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance
with authorizations of management and directors of the com-
pany; and (3} provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention
or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or dis-
position of the company’s assets that could have a material effect
on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over finan-
clal reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also,
projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods
are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of com-
pliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, LaBranche & Co Inc. maintained, in all material
respects, cffective internal control over financial reporting as of
December 31, 2007, based on criteria established in Internal
Control—Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the
Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States),
the consolidated statements of financial condition of LaB-
ranche & Co Inc. and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2007 and
2006, and the related consolidated statements of operations,
stockholders’ equity and comprehensive income, and cash flows
for each of the years in the three-year period ended

December 31, 2007, and our report dated March 17, 2008
expressed an unqualified opinion on those consolidated financial
statements.

/st KPMG LLP
New York, New York
March 17, 2008
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LaBRANCHE & CO INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

(000's omitted, excepr share data)

December 31, 2007 2006
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 504,654 $ 557352
Cash and securities segregated under federal regulations 1,573 7,413
Securities purchased under agreements to resell — 35,000
Receivable from brokers, dealers and clearing organizations 343,729 87,183
Receivable from customers —_ 2,859
Financial instruments owned, at fair value 4,276,540 3,998,571
Commissions and other fees receivable 23 3,601
Exchange memberships owned, at adjusted cost (market value of §7,790 and $4,411 respectively) 1,315 1,314
Office equipment and leasehold improvements, at cost, less accumulated depreciation and
amortization of $10,990 and $13,950, respectively 17,652 18,069
Intangible assets, net of accurmulated amortization:
Specialist stock lists, less accumulated amortization of 865,738 at December 31, 2006 — 340,452
Trade name 25,011 25,011
Goodwill 84,218 250,569
Deferred tax assets 45,145 22,713
Income tax receivable 11,802 5,449
Other assets 32,074 19,333
‘Total assets 55,343,736 $5,374,889
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Liabilities:
Payable to brokers, dealers and clearing organizations $ 104,759 $ 123,346
Payable o customers 93 4,816
Financial instruments sold, but not yet purchased, at fair value 4,062,995 3,568,363
Accrued compensation 16,729 12,027
Accounts payable and other accrued expenses 36,980 29,220
Other liabilities 12,583 15,175
Deferred tax liabilities 116,169 256,394
Short term debt 5,700 24,6335
Long term debrt 459,811 459,811
Subordinated indebtedness _ 6,395
Total liabilites 4,815,819 4,500,182
Common stock, .01 par value, 200,000,000 shares authorized; 61,490,638 and 60,733,889 shares
issued and outstanding at December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively 615 607
Additonal paid-in capital 699,099 694,434
Accumulated other comprehensive loss {989) —
Retained {deficit) earnings (170,808) 179,666
Total stockholders’ equity 527,917 874,707
Total liabilides and stockholders’ equity $5,343,736 $5,374,889

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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LaBRANCHE & CO INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

(000’s omitted, except per share data)

For the Years Ended December 31, 2007 2006 2005
REVENUES:
Net gain on principal transactions $ 184,999 £180,850 $194 432
Commissions and other fees 46,940 69,814 84,018
Net (loss) gain on investments (16,866) 238,680 11,029
Stock borrow interest 201,387 158,081 33,395
Other interest 28,673 26,096 17,260
Other 3,590 473 56
Total revenues 448,723 673,994 340,160
Interest expense 303,172 240,497 89,504
Total revenues, net of interest expense 145,551 433,497 250,686
EXPENSES:
Emplovee compensation and related benefits 80,205 88,370 103,531
Exchange, clearing and brokerage fees 37,448 45,711 40,664
Lease of exchange memberships and trading license fees 2,401 4,790 3,979
Depreciation and amortzation 9,166 12,674 12,093
Legal and professional fees 8,036 9,595 11,357
Communications 11,353 9,701 9,114
Occupancy 6,792 7,925 35,155
Goodwill impairment 164,100 — —
Stock list impairment 335,264 — —
Restructuring Costs 1,083 3,672 —
Other 11,428 14,046 13,688
Total expenses 667,276 196,484 199,581
(Loss) income before (benefit) provision for income taxes (521,725) 237,013 51,105
(Benefit) Provision for Income Taxes (171,251) 100,209 13,584
Net (loss) income $(350,474) $136,804 $ 37,521

Weighted-average cornmon shares outstanding:

Basic 61,426 60,723 60,617

Diluted 61,426 61,565 61,059
(Loss) earnings per share:

Basic $§ (.71 $ 225 $ 062

Diluted $ Gy $ 222 § 061

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.



LaBRANCHE & CO INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN
STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY AND COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

(000's omicred)
Accumnulated
_ Additonal  Retained Other
_Comunon Stock Paid-in ~ (Deficit) Comprehensive
Shares Amount Capital  Earnings {Loss) Total
BALANCE, December 31, 2004 60,532 $605 $687,040 § 5341 — $692,986
Net income — — — 37,521 — 37,521
Issuance of restricted stock, shares for option exercises

and related compensation 2 1 2,948 — — 2,949
BALANCE, December 31, 2005 60,624 $606 $ 689,988 § 42862 — 733456
Net income —_ — — 136,804 — 136,804
Issuance of restricted stock, shares for option exercises

and related compensation, including excess rax

benefit of $61 thousand 110 i 4,446 — — 4,447
BALANCE, December 31, 2006 60,734 $607 $694434 § 179,666 — 874,707
Net (loss) — —_ — (350479 — (330,474
Other comprehensive income:

Cumulative translation adjustment — — — — (989) {989)
Comprehensive income (351,463)
Issuance of restricted stock, shares for option exercises

and related compensation, including excess tax

benefit of $99 thousand . 757 8 4,665 — — 4673
BALANCE, December 31, 2007 61,491 $615  $699,099 $(170,808) (989) 527,917

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements,




LaBRANCHE & CO INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
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(000's omitted)
For the Years Ended December 31, 2007 2006 2005
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net (loss) income $(350,474) § 136,804 $§ 37,521
Adjustments to reconcile net (loss) income to net cash (used in) provided by operating
activities:
Depreciation and amertization 9,166 12,674 12,093
Amortization of debr issuance costs and bond discount 2,023 1,928 1,753
Stock-based compensation expense 4,673 4,447 2,949
Deferred tax (benefit) expense {162,657) 97,961 21,932
Goodwill impairment 164,100 — —
Stock list impairment 335,264 — —
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Cash and securities segregated under federal regulations 5,840 (859) 6,957
Securities purchased under agreements to resell 35,000 44,000 8,000
Receivable from brokers, dealers and clearing organizations (256,546) 509,613 (438,375%)
Receivable from customers 2,859 800 6,896
Financtal instruments owned, at fair value (277,969) (2,129,196) (1,240,288)
Cominissions and other fees receivable 3,578 736 1,091
Income tax receivable {6,353) —_ —
Other assets (15,756) (16,070) 1,312
Payable to brokers and dealers (18,587) 105,535 (102,623}
Payable to customers {4,723) 42) 1,028
Financial instruments sold, but not yet purchased, at fair value 494,632 1,392,389 1,675,581
Accrued compensation 4,702 (10,695) (15,473
Accounts payable and other accrued expenses 7,760 8,087 2,888
Other liabilities 2,592) 3,316 (651)
Tax benefit from vesting of stock based compensation 99 {61) —
Income raxes payable —_ (10,513) 8,842
Net cash (used in) provided by operating activities (26,159) 150,854 (8,567}
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Payments for purchases of office equipment and leasehold improvements (3,560) (17,672) (953)
Payments for purchases of exchange memberships ) {150) (332)
Proceeds from sale of business unit 2,250 — —
Net cash used in investing activities (1,311) (17,822) (1,285)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Principal payments of subordinated debt (6,395) (3,025) (6,954)
Principal payments of short term debt (18,943) — —_
Tax benefit from vesting of stock based compensation 99 61 —_
Repayment of minority interest — — (356)
Net cash used in financing actdvities (25,239) (2,964) (7,310)
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents 11 —_ —
(Decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents (52,698) 130,068 (17,162)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, beginning of year 557,352 427,284 444 446
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, end of year $504,654 § 557352 § 427,284
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH PAID DURING THE YEAR FOR:
Interest $306,600 § 237633 § 63,533
Income taxes $§ 2650 $ 15824 § 525

SUPPLEMENTAIL SCHEDULE OF NON-CASH INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Cn March 7, 2006, the Company exchanged its NYSE memberships with an adjusted basis of $58.5 million for approximately
3.1 million shares of NYSE Group, Inc. common stock valued at $188.6 million. The Company recognized a $130.1 million gain

trom the exchange of the assets, which was a non-cash transaction.

See accompanying notes to consalidated financial statements,
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LaBRANCHE & CO INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. ORGANIZATION AND DESCRIPTION OF
BUSINESS
The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of
LaBranche & Co Inc., a Delaware corporation (the “Holding
Company™), and its subsidiaries, LaBranche & Co. LLC, a New
York limited liability company, LaBranche Financial Services,
LLC, a New York limnited liability company (“LFS™), LaB-
ranche Structured Holdings, Inc., a Delaware corporation
{“LSHTI"), LABDR Services, Inc., a Delaware corporation
{“I.LABDR"), and LaBranche & Co. B.V., a Netherlands private
limited liability company (“BV”). The Holding Company is the
sole member of LaBranche & Co. LLC and LFS, the 100%
stockholder of LSHI and LABDR and the sole owner of BV.
LSHI is a holding company that is the sole member of LaB-
ranche Structured Products, LI.C, a New York limited liability
company (“LSP”), and LaBranche Structured Products Special-
ists LLC, a New York limited liability company (“LSPS”), the
100% owner of LaBranche Structured Products Europe Lim-
ited, a United Kingdom single member private company
(“LSPE™), and LaBranche Structured Products Hong Kong
Limired, a Hong Kong single member private company
(“LSPH"), and the sole stockholder of LaBranche Structured
Products Direct, Inc., a New York corporation (‘LSPD” and
collectively with the Holding Company, LaBranche & Co.
LLC, LFS, LSHI, LABDR, BV, LSP, LLSPS, LSPE and L.SPH,

the “Company™).

LaBranche & Co. LLC is a registered broker-dealer that oper-
ates primarily as a specialist in equity securities and rights listed
on the New York Stock Exchange (“NYSE”) and, until fuly 9,
2007, in equity securities listed on the American Stock Exchange
(“AMEX?"). In June 2007, LaBranche & Co. LLC agreed to sell
its cash equity securities specialist business in the AMEX. The
final transfer of the related securities was made on July 9, 2007,
LFS is a registered broker-dealer and a member of the NYSE
and other exchanges and primarily provides securities execution
and brokerage services to institutional investors. LFS also pro-
vides direct-access floor brokerage services to institutional cus-
romers. LSP is a registered broker-dealer that operates as a
specialist in options, futures and Exchange-Traded Funds
(“ETTs”) on several exchanges, and as a market-marker in
options, E'TFs and futures on several exchanges. LSPS operated
as a specialist in ETFs traded on the NYSE undl September 12,
2007, when the last of its specialist ETFs de-listed from the
NYSE, and on October 31, 2007, LSPS withdrew its registra-
tion as a broker-dealer and member-firm on the NYSE, LSPE
operates as a market-maker for ETFs traded on the London
Stock Exchange and the Euroex and Euronext exchanges, and is
registered as a broker-dealer with the United Kingdom’s Finan-
cial Services Authority. LSPH is registered as a market-maker
for ETFs in Hong Kong. LSPD is a Financial Industry Regu-
latory Authority (“FINRA™) member firm that was acquired by
LSH in April 2006 and is in the process of obtaining approval
from the FINRA to become an institutional execution firm in
derivative and structured products and intends to become a

market-maker in securities quoted on the NASDAQ system.
LABDR provided disaster recovery services and back-up facili-
ties to other Holding Company subsidiaries until June 8, 2007,
when the Company centralized its disaster recovery efforts in
the Holding Company. BV represented LaBranche & Co, L1.C
in European markets and provided client services to LaB-
ranche & Co. LLC’s European listed companies until June 30,
2007, when it ceased operations.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES
Basis of Presentation Certain of the Company's
December 31, 2005 consolidated statement of operations balan-
ces have been reclassified to conform to the presentation in the
current periods, Interest expense (including margin interest
expense) was netted against interest income to determine net
revenues. In addition, 2 new caption, “Net (loss) gain on
investments,” was added in 2006 principally to combine the
gains from investments of the Company's restricted and unre-
stricted shares of NYSE Euronext, Inc. common stock (the
“NYX shares™) and gains or losses from other investments not
derived from specialist and market-making activides.

At December 31, 2006, certain non-trading investment assets
were reclassified on the consolidated statement of financial
condition from “other assets” to “financial instruments owned,
at fair value” to conform to the presentation in the current peri-

od.

None of the above reclassifications affected previously reported
net income {loss) before provision for income taxes, net income
(loss) or stockholders’ equity.

Cash and Cash Equivalents Cash and cash equivalents include
all demand deposits held in banks, highly liquid investments
with original maturities of 90 days or less and currency positions
that are being held in the prime brokerage account at the
Company’s clearing broker for its specialist and market-making
operations. Certain portions of these balances are used to meet
regulatory requirements (see Note 8).

Securities Transactions Principal securities transactions and
the related gains and losses are recorded on a trade date basis,
Customer secutities transactions are recorded on a settlement
date basis and the related revenues and expenses are recorded on
a trade date basis. Receivables from, and payables to, customers
represent amounts due from or to customers of the Company in
connection with cash and margin securities transactions. The
value of certain receivables collateralized by customers’ secu-
rities held by the Company and by other broker-dealers for
delivery to the Company, is not reflected in the accompanying
consolidated financial statements. Corporate equities, options,
ETFs, futures and other securities owned, and securities sold,
but not yet purchased, are reflected at market value and unreal-
ized gains and losses are presented as a component of “Net gain




on principal transactions.” U.S. Government obligations, which
are reported under “Financial instruments owned, at fair value”
are reflected at marker value. Interest income related to U.S.
Government obligations is included in “Revenues—Other
Interest.” Dividend income and expense and Securities and
Exchange Commission ("SEC") fees, as well as gains and losses
from the trading of foreign currencies, are also presented as a
component of “Net gain on principal transactions.” Dividend
incomne and expense are recognized on the record date, which
does not differ materially from the ex-date. The market value
for equity securides, ETFs and futures contracts is based on the
closing price posted on the primary exchange on which they are
traded. The market value of exchange-traded options is based
on the national best bid/offer as determined by the Company's
options clearing agents.

Investments in non-marketable securities consist of investments
in equity securities of private companies, limited liability com-
pany interests and limited partnership interests, and are
included as part of “Financial instruments owned, at fair value”
on the consolidated statements of financial condition. These
investments do not have readily available price quotations.
Non-marketable investments are accounted for under the equity
method, for those investments in which the Company’s voting
interest is 20% to 50%, or at fair value. In determining fair
value, management of the Company considers third-party
transactions evidencing a change in value, the financial
performance of the investee, or any specific rights associated
with the investment such as conversion features. Changes in fair
value are recognized if the expected realizable value of the
investment differs from its carrying value, Equity method
investuments are also assessed for other-than-temporary impair-
ment as considered necessary.

Included in financial instruments owned, at fair value is ocur
ownership of 3,126,903 NYX shares, 1,042,301 shares of which
are restricted until March 7, 2009. The Company has accounted
for its investment in NYX stock ac the estimated fair value of
such restricted shares pursuant to the American [nstitute of
Certified Public Accountants Audit and Acounting Guide—
Brokers and Dealers in Securities (See note 11).

Collateralized Financing Transactions Securities purchased
and sold under agreements to resell and repurchase, as well as
securities borrowed and loaned for which cash is deposited or
received, are treated as collateralized financing transactions and
are recorded at contract amount plus accrued interest. It is the
policy of the Company to obtain possession of collateral with
market value equal o or in excess of the principal amount
loaned under resale agreements. Collateral is valued daily, and
the Company may require counterparties to deposit additional
collateral when necessary. The market value of securities
received for securities purchased under agreements to resell at
December 31, 2007 exceeded total cash paid. None of the secu-
rities received were subsequently repledged or resold.

Intangible Assets Intangible assets are comprised of the
Company’s specialist stock lists, trade name and goodwill
acquired in connection with various acquisitions and the limited
partner buyout that occurred in 1999 concurrent with the
Company’s reorganization from partnership to corporate form.
For material acquisitions through March 2001, the allocations of
purchase price among these assets and determinations of their
respective useful lives were based on independent appraisals.
The useful lives of the acquired specialist stock lists were
determined based upon analysis of histarical turnover character-
istics of the specialist stocks comprising these lists. For acquis-
itions subsequent ta March 2001, the allocations of purchase
price and determinations of useful lives were based upen man-
agement’s analysis of revenues, consideration paid, common
stock listings and other relevant data and ratios. This
information was analyzed and compared to the results of the
independent appraisals conducted in connection with the
acquisidons prior to April 2001.

Goodwill In accordance with SFAS No. 142, “Goodwill and
Other Intangible Assets” (“SFAS No. 142"), goodwill is nor
amortized. SFAS No. 142 requires that goodwill be tested
annually for impairment {or more frequently when events or
changes in circumstances indicate impairment testing may be
necessary) by applying a fair value-based test. This test involves
the comparison of the fair value of a reporting unit to its carry-
ing value. If the carrying value of the reporting unit exceeds its
estimated fair value, there is an indication that goodwill might
be impaired, which requires additional testing. This additional
testing entails estimating the implied fair value of reporting unit
goodwill—through the use of discounted cash flows analysis and
other measures—and comparing this implied fair value of
reporting unit goodwill to its carrying value. Any excess of
carrying value of reporting unit goodwill over its implied fair
value is recognized as an impairment loss. For the years ended
December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, the Company recorded
goodwill impairment charges of $164.1, $-0- and $-0- million,
respectively (see Note 6).

Trade Name Under SFAS No. 142, the Company’s acquired
trade name is not amortized. The Company tests its trade name
for impairment annually (or more frequently if events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the asset might be
impaired) in conjunction with its goodwill impairment assess-
ment. If the carrying amount of the trade name exceeds its fair
value, an impairment loss is recognized in an amount equal to
that excess. As of December 31, 2007, the Company’s trade
name was not impaired.

Specialist Stock Lists Acquired specialist stock lists were amor-
tized over their respective useful lives undl June 30, 2007 at
which time the Company recorded an impairment charge for
the unamortized balance of $333.3 million. The Company
assesses its specialist stock lists for possible impairment in
accordance with SFAS No. 144, “Accounting for the Impair-
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ment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets” (“S5FAS No. 1447),
Pursuant to SFAS No. 144, the Company evaluates its acquired
stock lists for potential impairment whenever events or changes
in circumstances indicate that their carrying amount may not be
fully recoverable. An impairinent loss, calculated as the differ-
ence between the estimated fair value and the carrying value of
the acquired stock lists, is recognized if the expected undis-
counted cash flows relating to the acquired stock lists are less
than the corresponding carrying value. In conjunction with this
evaluation, the Company also reviews the reasonableness of the
specialist acquired stock lists’ remaining useful lives. Any
revisions to amortization periods are considered when develop-
ing the aforementioned undiscounted cash flows. For the years
ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, the company
recorded stock list impairment charges of $335.3, $-0- and $-0-
million, respectively (See Note 6).

Exchange Memberships In accordance with the American
Institute of Certifted Public Accountants’ (“AICPA”) Audit and
Accounting Guide—Brokers and Dealers in Securities, exchange
memberships owned by the Company are originally carried at
cost or, if an other-than-temporary impairment in value has
occurred, at adjusted cost, which retlects management’s estimate
of fair value. In determining whether an other-than-temporary
decline in value has occurred, the Company uses Emerging
Issues Task Force (“EITF”) Issue No. 03-1, The Meaning of
Otber-Than-Temporary Impairment and lts Application 1o Certain
Investments, and Section M of Topic 5 of the SEC staff account-
ing bulletin series (“SAB No. 597) as analegous guidance (see
Note 3).

On March 7, 2006, Archipelago Holdings, Inc. (*Archipelago™)
and the NYSE consummated a merger in which they combined
their businesses and became wholly-owned subsidiaries of
INYSE Group, Inc., a newly-created, for-profit and publicly-
traded holding company (“NYSE Group”). Prior o the NYSE/
Archipelago merger, the Company’s specialists conducted busi-
ness on the floor of the NYSE through ownership or lease of
NYSE memberships. Following the NYSE/Archipelago merger,
trading licenses replaced the prior trading rights provided by the
ownership or lease of an NYSE membership. In 2006, the
Company participated in a “Dutch” auction for these trading
licenses and successfully bid for 95 trading licenses in the
Company's Specialist and Market-Making segment. In 2007, we
surrendered 53 of these trading licenses due to headcount
reductions on the floor of the NYSE, and utilized 42 trading
licenses at December 31, 2007 with a price of $50,000 each.

Prior to March 7, 2006 certain employees of the Company con-
tributed the use of nine NYSE memberships to the Company.
These memberships were subordinated to claims of general
creditors and were carried at market value with a corresponding
amount recorded as subordinated liabilities. The Company
made lease payments to these employees for the use of the
NYSE memberships at a rate that was commensurate with the

rent paid to non-affiliated parties for the use of their NYSE
memberships.

The Company leases additional memberships on the AMEX and
the Chicago Board Options Exchange® (“CBOE”) from
non-affiliated parties and makes lease payments to these parties
at prevailing marker rates. Subsequent to the NYSE merger on
March 7, 2006, the Company no longer leases NYSE member-
ships.

Income Taxes The Company accounts for income taxes in
accordance with SFAS No. 109, “Accounting for Income Taxes”
and FASB Interpretation No. 48, “Accounting for Uncertainty
in Income Taxes—an interpretation of FASB Statement

No. 1097 (“FIN 48”). SFAS No. 109 requires the recognition of
tax benefits or expenses based on the estimated furure tax effects
of temporary differences between the financial statement and tax
bases of its assets and liahilides. The effect on deferred taxes of a
change in tax rates is recognized as income in the period that
includes the enactment date. Valuation allowances are estab-
lished to reduce deferred tax assets to the amount that more
likely than not will be realized. Uncertain tax positions are
included under “Other liabilides” on the 2007 consolidated
statement of financial condition.

FIN No. 48 clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in income
taxes recognized in an enterprise’s financial statements in
accordance with SFAS No. 109. FIN No. 48 prescribes a
recognition threshold and measurement attribute for the finan-
cial statement recognition and measurement of a tax position
taken or expected to be taken in a tax return. FIN No. 48 also
provides guidance on derecognition, classification, interest and
penalties, accounting in interim periods, disclosure, and tran-
sition. We adopted FIN. 48 effective January 1, 2007. Please
refer to Footnote 7, “Income Taxes” of our consolidated finan-
cial statements in this report for additional information and dis-
closure.

Legal Contingencies The Company records reserves related
to legal proceedings in “Other liabilities.” Such reserves are
established and maintained in accordance with SFAS No. 5,
“Accounting for Contingencies” and FASB Interpretation
No. 14, “Reasonable Estimation of the Amount of a Loss, an
Interpretation of SFAS Statement No. 5" and SEC Suaff
Accounting Bulletin No. 92, “Accounting and Disclosures
Relating to Loss Contingencies.” The determination of these
reserve amounts requires significant judgment on the part of
management. Each legal proceeding is reviewed with counsel in
each accounting period and the reserve is adjusted as deemed
appropriate by management,

Depreciation and Amortization Depreciation of office
equipment is calculated using the straight-line method over
estimated useful lives of 5 years. Amortization of leasehold
improvements is calculated using the term of the related lease.
Estimated useful lives of leasehold improvements range from 1
to 15.25 years.



Prior to being deemed fully impaired in 2007, acquired specialist
stock lists were amortized over useful lives ranging from 15 1o
40 years.

Share-Based Compensation Effective January 1, 2003 until
December 31, 2005, the Company accounted for stock-based
employee compensation in accordance with the prospective
method prescribed by SFAS No. 148, “Accounting for Stock-
Based Compensation-Transition and Disclosure, an Amend-
ment of FASB Statement No. 123.” Under this method,
compensation expense is recognized over the related service
periods based on the fair value, as of the date of grant, of stock
options and restricted stock units granted to employees on or
after January 1, 2003. Such stock options and restricted stock
units are included in “Stockhelders’ equity” under SFAS

No. 148 when services required from employees in exchange for
the awards are rendered and expensed.

Had the Company recognized compensation expense over the
relevant service period under the fair value-based method of .
SFAS No. 123 with respect to stock options granted for the year
ended December 31, 2005 and prior years, net income {(loss)
would have been reduced (or increased, where applicable),
resulting in pro forma net income (loss) and earnings {loss) per
share as presented below:

(000’s omitted, except per share data) 2005
$37,521

Ner income, as reported

Add: Stock-based compensation expense, net of
related rax effects, included in reported net
income 1,542

Less: Stock-based compensation expense, net of

related rax effect, determined under SFAS 123 (1,736)
Pro forma net income 37,327
Basic earnings per share, as reported $ o082
Basic earnings per share, pro forma S 0.2
Diluted earnings per share, as reported $ 061
Dituted earnings per share, pro forma $ 0.1

The effect of applying SFAS No. 123 in the pro forma dis-
closure above may not be representative of the potential effect
stock-based compensation would have on net income (loss} in
future periods.

In December 2004, the FASB issued SFAS No. 123(R), “Share
Based Payment.” SFAS No. 123(R} is a revision of SFAS

No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation” and
supersedes APB opinion No. 23, “Accounting for Stock lssued
to Emplovees” and amends SFAS No. 95, “Staatement of Cash
Flows.” SFAS No. 123(R} requires compensation costs related
to share-hased payment transactions to be recognized in the
financial statements over the period that an employee provides
service in exchange for the award. SFAS No. 123(R) was
adopted as of January 1, 2006, using the modified prospective
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method. SFAS No. 123(R) requires expected forfeitures o be
included in determining share-based employee compensation
expense. Prior to the adoption of SFAS No. 123(R), forfeiture
benefits were recorded as a reduction to compensation expense
when an employee left the firm and forfeited the award. In the
first quarter of 2006, the Company recorded a benefit for
expected forfeitures on all outstanding share-based awards. The
transition impact of adopting SFAS No. 123(R}) as of the first
day of the Company’s 2006 fiscal year, including the effect of
accruing for expected forfeitures on outstanding share-based
awards, was not material to the Company’s financial conditon,
results of operations, earnings per share or cash flows for the
twelve months ended December 31, 2006 (sec Note 13).

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

Fair Value Measuvements In September 2006, the FASB issued
SFAS No. 157, “Fair Value Measurements” (“SFAS 1577). SFAS
157 defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair
value and enhances disclosures about fair value measurements
required under other accounting pronouncements, but does not
change existing guidance as to whether or not 2n instrument is
carried at fair value. SFAS 157 nullifies the guidance in EITF
02-3 which precluded the recognition of a trading profit at the
incepdon of a derivative contract, unless the fair value of such
derivative is obrained from a quoted market price, or other
valuation technique incorporating observable market data. SFAS
157 also precludes the use of a liquidity or block discount, when
measuring instruments traded in an active market at fair value.
SFAS 157 requires that costs related to acquiring financial
instruments carried at fair value should not be capitalized, but
rather should be expensed as incurred. SFAS 157 also clarifies
that an issuer’s credit standing should be considered when
measuring liabilities at fair value, SFAS 157 is effective for
financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning afrer
November 15, 2007, with earlier application permitted and
encouraged. SFAS 157 must be applied prospectively, except
that the provisions related to block discounts and the guidance
in EITF 02-3 are to be applied as a one time cumulative effect
adjustment to opening retained earnings in the first interim
period for the fiscal year in which SFAS 157 is inidally apphied.
The Company is currently evaluating the potendal impact, if
any, that the adoption of SFAS 157 will have on its consolidated
financial statements.

Accounting for Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial
Liabilities In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 159,
“Accounting for Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities” (“SFAS 159”). SFAS 159 permits entitics
to choose to measure many financial instruments and certain
other items at fair value. The objective is to improve financial
reporting by providing entities with the opportunity to mitigate
volatility in reported carnings caused by measuring related assets
and liabilities differently without having to apply complex hedge
accounting provisians. The Company currently report the
majority of our financial assets and liabilities at fair value in



compliance with industry guidelines for brokers and dealers in
securities. The Company has a significant investment in
intangibles and goodwill as well as public debt which is not
accounted for at fair value. The Company currently is evaluatng
the potential impact that the adoption of SFAS 159 will have on
its financial statements. However, it is unlikely the Company
will elect mark to marker the value of the public debt pursuant
to SFAS 159,

Derivative Instruntents and Hedging Aerivities In April 2007, the
FASB issued a Staff Position (“FSP”) FIN No. 39-1,
“Amendment of FASB Interpretation No. 39.” FSP FEN

No. 39-1 defines “right of setoff” and specifies what conditions
must be met for a derivative contract to qualify for this right of
setoff. Ir also addresses the applicability of a right of setoff to
derivative instruments and clarifies the circumstances in which it
is appropriate to offset amounts recognized for those instru-
ments in the statement of financial position. In addition, this
FSP permits offsetting of fair value amounts recognized for
muldple derivative instruments executed with the same
counterparty under a master netting arrangement and fair value
amounts recognized for the right to reclaim cash coliateral (a
receivable) or the obligation to return cash collateral {(a payable)
arising from the same master netting arrangement as the
derivative instruments. The provisions of this FSP are consistent
with the Company’s current accounting practice. This inter-
pretation is effective for fiscal years beginning after

November 15, 2007, with early application permitted. The
Company does not believe that the adoption of FSP FIN

No. 39-1 will have a material impact on its consolidated finan-
cial statements.

3. RECEIVABLE FROM AND PAYABLE TO BROKERS,
DEALERS AND CLEARING ORGANIZATIONS

The balances presented as receivable from and payable to brok-

ers, dealers and clearing organizations consist of the following:

December 31,

(000’s omitted) 2007 2006

Receivable from brokers, dealers and
clearing organizations:
Securities borrowed
Receivable from clearing brokers and

$ 3,709 $ 31,429

clearing organizations 328,538 42,945
Securities failed to deliver 256 2,926
Other receivables from brokers and

dealers 11,226 9,883

$343,729 § 87,183

Payable to brokers, dealers and clearing
organizations:

Securities failed to receive 302 9,668
Payables to clearing brokers and

clearing organizations 94,468 101,840
Other payables to brokers and dealers 9,989 11,338

$104,759 $123,346

The Company monitors the market value of securities borrowed
on a daily basis, with additional collateral obtained if necessary.

4. NON-MARKETABLE SECURITIES

During 2007 and 2006, the Company recognized a (loss) and
gain of appreximately $0.6 million and $0.1 million,
respectively, related to its non-marketable investments. At
December 31, 2007 and 2006, non-marketable securities total-
ing $11.8 million and $7.3 million, respectively, are included in
“Financial instruments owned, at fair value” on the consolidated
statements of financial condition.




5. EXCHANGE MEMBERSHIPS

Prior to the closing of the NYSE/Archipelago merger, the
Company participated in a *Dutch” auction in 2006 for trading
licenses, successfully bidding for 95 trading licenses av an annual
price of $49,290 each, the minimum bid accepted by the NYSE,
The licenses became effective for trading on the NYSE on
March 8, 2006. In 2007, the NYSE Euronext did not require a
“Dutch” auction and moved to a fixed pricing methodology in
determining the value of the licenses. In January 2007, the
Company had surrendered 53 of these licenses and, therefore,
carried 42 trading licenses as of December 31, 2007. The
Company also owns five NYBOT, two CBOE and one AMEX,
one CME and one BSE seats which have an approximate fair
market value of $7.8 million and $4.4 million in 2007 and 2006,
respectively. The costs of the wrading licenses for 2007 was
approximately $2.4 million for 2007 and are included in lease of
exchange memberships and trading license fees in the Compa-
ny’s consolidated statement of operations.

6. GOODWILL AND IDENTIFIABLE INTANGIBLE
ASSETS
In June 2007, the Company recognized impairment charges of
$164.1 millicn and $335.3 million for goodwill and speciatist
stock listing rights, respectively. Although the Company’s
annual goodwill and intangibles impairment testing date is
December 31, SFAS Nao. 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible
Assets” (“SFAS 1427), requires that goodwill be tested for
impairment between annual tests if an event or change in
circumstances indicate that it is more likely than nor that the fair
value of a reporting unit is below its carrying amount. During
2007, certain changes in circumstances led management of the
Company to believe that the fair value of the Company’s
Specialist and Market-Making reporting unit could be lower
than its carrying amount. The primary factor triggering
management’s decision to reassess the reasonableness of the
carrying value of goodwill and stock listing rights was the
Company’s sale of its AMEX equities specialist operations for
less than their carrving value.

Prior to June 30, 2007, the Company had amortized its identifi-
able intangible stock listing rights over their estimated useful
lives in accordance with SFAS No. 142 and tested for potential
impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances sug-
gest that an asset or asset group's carrying value may not be fully
recoverable in accordance with SFAS No. 144. An impairment
loss, calculated as the difference between the estimated fair value
and the carrying value of an asset or asset group, is recognized if
the sum of the estimated undiscounted cash flows reladng to the
asset or asset group is less than the corresponding carrying val-
ue. At June 30, 2007, as a result of the Company’s sale of its
AMEX equities specialist operations for less than its carrying
value, the Company performed an undiscounted cash flow
analysis of forecasted earnings from its acquired specialist stock
lists. Due to a significant decrease in 2007 revenues as a result of
the NYSE’s HYBRID market implementation, the after tax cash
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flows from the Company’s acquired specialist stock lists did not
exceed the mandatory charge for conuributory assets, the largest
being the approximately $300 million NLA requirement. The
$335.3 million impairment charge represents a total impairment
of the Company’s acquired specialist stock lists due to a negative
cash flow under the contributory asset model used for testing.
As a result of this impairment charge, no further amortization of
the Company’s acquired specialist stock listing rights will occur.

In testing for goodwill impairment, management determined
the fair value of the Company’s equity first by comparing the
fair value of the Company’s Specialist and Market-Making
reporting unit to its carrying value. The primary methods used
to estimate the fair value of the Company’s equity during 2007
included the use of an independent appraisal, various cash flow
estimates and related discount rate assumptions, as well as the
market capitalization of the Company. In its discounted cash
flow analysis, the Company used certain estimates and assump-
tions to make financial projections, which incorporated the
annualized operating results for the six months ended June 30,
2007 as the base year. The operating results and cash flows for
the annualized 2007 period took into account the afore-
mentioned lower revenues. Based on these trends, the Compa-
ny’s earnings forecast for the testing period were revised. Since
the result of this first comparison resulted in a deficit of the
Specialist and Market-Making reporting unit’s carrying value
over its fair value, the Company then estimated the implied fair
value of goodwill of its Specialist and Market-Making reporting
unit and compared it to its carrying value. Implied fair value of
goodwill was determined by valuing all Specialist and Market-
Making reporting unit assets and liabilides pursuant to the
purchase accounting guidelines prescribed by SFAS No. 141,
“Business Combinations.” The $164.1 million impairment
charge represents the excess of Specialist and Market-Making
reporting unit goodwill carrying value over its implied fair value.

In accordance with SFAS 142, the Company tested its goodwill
for impairment as of December 31, 2007, its annual impairment
test date. It was determined that the fair value of the implied
goodwill exceeded its carrying value as of December 31, 2007
and was therefore not impaired.

7. INCOME TAXES

"The Company accounts for income taxes in accordance with
SFAS No. 109, “Accounting for Income Taxes” and FASB
Interpretation No. 48, “Accoundng for Uncertainty in Income
Taxes-an interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109” (*FIN
48™. SFAS No. 109 requires the recognition of tax benefits or
expenses based on the estimated future tax effects of temporary
differences between the financial statement and tax bases of its
assets and liabilities. Dreferred tax assets and liabilities primarily
relate to tax basis differences on unrealized gains on corporate
equities, not readily marketable, stock-based compensation,
other compensation accruals, amortization periods of certain
intangible assets and differences between the financial statement
and tax bases of assets acquired.




The components of the provision for income taxes reflected on
the condensed consolidated statements of operations are set

forth below:

For the Years Ended December 31,

(000’s omitted) 2007 2006 2005
Current income taxes:
Federal $ (8,989) § 1,781 §(8,020)

Foreign, state and local 395 467 (328)

Unrecognized tax benefits, including interest, net of taxes, of $1.1
million, at December 31, 2007 were as follows (000’s omitted):

Balance s of January 1, 2007 $13,721
Increases current period tax positions 905
Decreases current period tax positons (564)
Increases—interest 26
Decreases—expiration of statute (2,800)
Balance as of December 31, 2007 $11,288

Total current (8,594) 2,248 (8,348)

Deferred income taxes:
Federal
Foreign, state and local

(109,714) 77,828 21,073
(52,943) 20,133 859

Total deferred (162,657) 97,961 21,932

Total (benefit) provision

for income taxes S(171,251) $100,209 $13,584

During 2007, the Company reduced its income tax accrual rate
from 43.5% to 40.0% due to a reduction in the state income tax
rate and a change in its state income tax apportionment factor.
The Company’s effective tax rate for the 2007 year was 32.8%.
This reflects a reduction of the Company’s effective tax rate
mainly for the non-deducuble goodwill impairment charges.
The Company expects its accrual rate to remain at 40%.

FIN 48, which the Company adopted as of January 1, 2007,
prescribes a recognition threshold and a measurement attribute
for the financial statement recognition and measurement of rax
positions taken or expected to be taken in a tax return. For those
benefits to be recognized, a tax posidon must be more-likely-
than-not to be sustained upon examination by taxing author-
ities. The amount recognized is measured as the amount of
benefit that represents a greater than 50 percent likelihood of
being realized upon ultimate settlement. As a result of the
implementation of FIN 48, the Company has determined that
no adjustment to the Company’s unrecognized tax benefit is
required.

During 2007, the Company released $2.8 million of unrecog-
nized tax benefits related to the amortization of certain
intangible assets, due to the lapse of the statute of limitations.
All Federal and New York City filings for 2003 and prior are
due to expire no later than March 31, 2009. All New York State
filings for 2002 and prior are due to expire no later than

April 30, 2008. The Company recognizes interest accrued
related to unrecognized tax benefits in interest expense and
penalties in operating expenses. Of the total unrecognized tax
benefits, the entire balance could have an effect on the effective
tax rate.

The unrecognized tax benefits shown above are net of the
federal benefit for state tax expense in the amount of $1.7 mil-
lion. In the next twelve months we anticipate that $1.4 million
of the unrecognized tax benefits will be released due to the lapse
of the statute of limitations.

Open tax years by jurisdiction and their current stature of limi-
tations expiration dates are as follows:

Federal NYS NYC

2000 — 4/30/08 —
2001 — 4/30/08

2002 4/30/08 3/31/09
2003 5/31/08 3/31/09
2004 3/18/08 9/15/08 3/31/09
2005 8/29/09 8/29/09 8/29/09
2006 9/12/10 9/11/10 9/11/10

The significant changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities
mainly are a result of the specialist stock listing rights and
goodwill impairment charges reported for the year ended
December 31, 2007 and the decrease in the fair value of the
Company’s NYX shares. Deferred tax assets and liabilities were
as follows (000’s omitted):

December 31, December 31,

2007 2006
Deferred Tax Assets:
Compensadon related £ 2,148 § 3482
Intangibles and related '
goodwill 29,805 2,056
Financial instruments,
valvation allowance 4,615 10,210
NOL carry-forward 5,850 4,169
Other 2,727 2,796
$ 45,145 $ 22,713
Deferred Tax Liablities:
Financtal instruments 102,675 $125,004
Intangibles — 117,858
Trademark 4,410 4,024
Depreciation 1,385 1,527
Dividend income 3,684 1,761
Other 4,015 6,220

$116,169 $256,394




There is no valuation allowance recorded against the deferred
tax assets. In assessing the realization of deferred rax assets,
management considers whether it is more likely than not that
some portion or all of the deferred tax assets will not be deduc-
tible. Based on the Company’s level of historical taxable income,
future reversals of existing taxable differences and all other
available evidence, management believes that the deferred tax
assets will more likely than not be realized.

The Company's effective tax rate differs from the U.S. Federal
statutory income tax rate of 35.0% as set forth below:

For the Years Ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005
U.S. Federal income tax
rate 35.0% 35.0% 35.0%
Increase {decrease) in taxes
related to:
State and local taxes 8.8 8.5 8.5
Nondeductible
acquisition goodwill
and related
impairment (31.6) — —
Purchase accounting
deferred tax liability
impairment 19.6 — —
Nondeductible penalty
expense 2 2 —
Dividend received
deduction (.1) {1.7) —
Tax rate change and law
change 9 — (15.3)
Thax reserve Increase .3 —_ —
Capiral rax (1) .2 1.9
Other (.2} .1 3.5
Effective tax rate 32.8% 42.3% 26.6%

8. CAPITAL AND NET LIQUID ASSET
REQUIREMENTS

LaBranche & Co. LLC, as a specialist and member of the

NYSE and AMEX, is subject to the provisions of SEC Rule

15c3-1, as adopted and administered by the SEC, NYSE and

AMEX. LaBranche & Co. LL.C is required to maintain mini-

mum net capital, as defined, equivalent to the greater of

$100,000 or /5 of aggregate indebtedness, as defined.

As of December 31, 2007 and December 31, 2006, LaBranche &
Co. LLC’s net capiral, as defined under SEC Rule 15¢3-1, was
$306.8 million and $365.5 million, respectively, which exceeded
the minimum requirements by $306.4 million and $364.3 mil-
lion, respectively. LaBranche & Co. LLC’s aggregate indebted-
ness to net capital ratio on those dates was .02 to 1 and .05 to I,
respectively.
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The NYSE generally requires its specialist firms to maintain a
minimum dollar regulatory capital amount in order to establish
that they can meet, with their own NLA, their position
requirement. As of December 31, 2007 LaBranche & Co. LL.C’s
NYSE minimum required dollar amount of NLA, as defined,
was $276.2 million and its actual NLA, as defined, were $300.1
million. As of December 31, 2006, LaBranche & Co. LLC's
NYSE minimum required dollar amount of NLA, as defined
was $323.3 million, and LaBranche & Co. LLC’s actual NLA,
as defined were $360.9 million. As of December 31, 2007 and
December 31, 2006, LaBranche & Co. LLC’s actual NLA
exceeded the NLA requirement, thus satisfying its NLA
requirement as of each of those dates. On July 25, 2006, the
SEC approved a reduction of the minimum dollar regulatory
capital for a specialist in cash equities and increased the
requirement for a specialist in ETFs. This reduction was
effected in four quarterly installments in September and
December 2006 and March and June 2007. After each 2007
installment, LaBranche & Co. LLC paid a dividend to the
Holding Company in the amount of $44.0 million on March 9,
2007 and $90 million on June 18, 2007. Pursuant to these rules,
L.aBranche & Co. LLC is entitled to use its unrestricted NYX
shares as net Liquid assets, or “good” regulatory capital, subject
to risk-based haircuts. As a result, LaBranche & Co. LLC’s
NLA as of December 31, 2007 included approximately $74.7
million in NYX shares (after the risk-based haircuts). Likewise,
the final two dividends to the Holding Company of $44.0 mil-
lion and $90.0 millien included an aggregate $60.0 million effect
of using NYX shares as “good” regulatory capital rather than
cash. On September 27, 2007 LaBranche & Co. LLC paid to
the Holding Company a dividend of $30.0 million. This divi-
dend payment was mainly comprised of excess regulatory capital
generated from operations.

The minimum required dollar amount of NLA fluctuates daily
and is computed by adding two components. The first compo-
nent is equal to $1.0 million for each one tenth of one percent
{.1%) of the aggregate NYSE transaction dollar volume in a
cash equities specialist organization’s allocated securities, as
adjusted at the beginning of each month hased on the prior
month transaction dollar volume. The second component is
calculated either by multiplving the average haircuts on a
specialist organization’s proprietary positions over the most
recent twenty days by three, or hy using an NYSE-approved
value at risk (“VAR™) model. Based on this ewo part calculation,
LaBranche & Co. LLC’s NLA requirement could increase or
decrease in future periads based on its own trading acuvity and
all other specialists’ respective percentages of overall NYSE
transaction dollar volume. In February 2008, the SEC approved,
with immediate effect, a reduction in the required NLA that
need to be maintained by cash equities specialists to transact
business on the NYSE by approximately 75%. This resulted in a
reduction of LaBranche & Co. L1.C’s required NLA by approx-
imately $205.0 million, of which $200.0 million which is in the

process of being moved to the Holding Company for use in
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other current or future corporate purposes, Pursuant to these
NLA rules, LaBranche & Co. LLC is entitled to use its unre-
stricted NYX shares as net liquid assets, instead of cash for regu-
latory capital, subject to risk-based haircuts. As a result,
LaBranche & Co. LLC’s NLA as of December 31, 2007
included approximately $75.0 million in NYX shares (after the
risk-based haircuts). Since the $205.0 million NLA reduction
was implemented in February 2008, the majority of the
amended NLA requirement can be met by the NYX shares held
by LaBranche & Co. LLC. The amended NLA requirements
enabled LaBranche & Co, LLC to make a dividend disaribution
of $200.0 million to LaBranche & Co Inc. with approximately
$30.0 million in cash and other liquid assets left at LaBranche &
Co. LLC as a cushion over and above the NYX shares used to
meet its condnuing NLA requirements.

As a registered broker-dealer and member firm of the NYSE,
LFS is also subject to SEC Rule 15¢3-1, as adopted and
administered by the SEC and the NYSE. Under the alternative
methad permitted by this rule, the minimum required net capi-
tal is equal to the greater of $1.0 million or 2.0% of aggregate
debit items, as defined. As of December 31, 2007 and
December 31, 2006, LFS’ net capital, as defined, was $16.6 mil-
lion and $38.3 million, respectively, which exceeded minimum
requirements by $15.6 million and $36.8 million, respectively.
LFS reduced its net capital by $26 million in September 2007 to
$16.6 million at December 31, 2007, due primarily to the
decrease in its net capital requirement after LFS outsourced its
clearing operations to a major Wall Street firm in June 2007. In
February 2008, the Company contributed an additional $20.0
million in capital to LFS in order to enable LFS to conduct
increased trading activities.

As a registered broker-dealer and AMEX member firm, LSP is
subject to SEC Rule 15¢3-1, as adopted and administered by the
SEC and the AMEX. LSP is required to maintain minimum net
capital, as defined, equivalent to the greater of $100,000 or /s
of aggregate indebtedness, as defined. As of December 31, 2007
and December 31, 2006, LSP’s net capital, as defined, was $62.6
million and $68.2 million, respectdvely, which exceeded mini-
mum requirements by $60.9 million and $67.4 million,
respectively, LSP’s aggregate indebtedness to net capital ratio
on those dates was .41 to 1 and .18 to 1, respectively.

As a registered broker-dealer and specialist in ETFs until Sep-
tember 12, 2007 and as an NYSE member firm, LSPS was sub-
ject to the provisions of SEC Rule 15¢3-1, as adopted and
administered by the SEC and NYSE. L8PS was required to
maintain minimum net capital, as defined, equivalent to the
greater of $100,000 or /|5 of aggregate indebtedness, as defined.
As of December 31, 2006, net capital as defined, was $20.2 mil-

lion which exceeded the minimum requirements by $20.0 mil-
lion. LSPS’ aggregate indebtedness to net capital ratio on that
date was .12 to L. Prior to September 12, 2007, LSPS was
required to maintain NLA, as defined, but the requirement
ended once LSPS was no longer a specialist firm. As of
December 31, 2006, LSPS’ minimum required doltar amount of
NLA was §13.5 million. Actual NLA as defined was $19.8 mil-

lion.

As a registered broker-dealer and AMEX and FINRA member
firm, LSPD is subject to SEC Rule 15¢3-1, as adopted and
administered by the SEC, AMEX and FINRA. LSPD is
required to maintain minimum net capital, as defined, equiv-
alent to the greater of $5,000 or '/,5 of aggregate indebtedness,
as defined. As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, LSPD’s net
capital, as defined, was $3.0 million, which exceeded its mini-
mum requirements by $3.0 million on each of these dates.

9. SHORT TERM AND LONG TERM DEBT
The Company'’s short term and long term debt as of
December 31, 2007 and 2006 were as follows:

Short Term Debt As of December 31, 2007, the Company’s
short-term debt consisted of $3.0 million principal amount due
June 3, 2008, under five subordinated notes in the original
aggregate principal amount of $15.0 million and $2.7 million of

subordinated loans which are both described below in Note 10
“Subordinated Liabilities”.

As of December 31, 2006, the Company’s short-term debt con-
sisted of $3.0 million principal amount due June 3, 2007, under
five subordinated notes in the original aggregate principal
amount of $15.0 million described below in Note 10
“Subordinated Liabilities,” $13.6 million aggregate principal
amount of remaining 2007 Notes, the carrying value of which
was approximately $13.5 million, and eight separate $1.0 million
promissory notes (this indebtedness accrued interest ar the rate
of 10.0% per year until August 7, 2003 and thereafter accrues
interest at a rate of 9.0% per year, payable semiannually, untl
their maturity on August 7, 2007).

Long Term Debt As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, long
term debt of the Company was comprised of $459.8 million
aggregate principal amount of Senior Notes. Debt issuance
costs, totaling approximately $5.5 million for the 2009 Senior
Notes and approximately $7.2 million for the 2012 Senior
Notes, are being amortized over the life of the Senior Notes as
an adjustment to interest expense. For the year ended
December 31, 2007 and 2006, interest expense related to the
Senior Notes totaled $49.5 and $49.3 million, respectively.




Principal maturities of long term debt as of December 31, 2007
are as follows:

Year Ending December 31,
{000’s omitted) Amount
2008 5 —
2009 199,845
2010 —
2011 —_—
2012 259,966
Total $459,811

10. SUBORDINATED LIABILITIES

LaBranche & Co. LLC is a party to subordinated loan agree-
ments under which it has incurred indebtedness approved by the
NYSE for inclusion as net capital, as defined. Interest is payable
quarterly at an annual rate of 10.0%. One agreement represent-
ing $1.0 million was paid in January 2008, and five agreements
representing approximately $1.7 million in the aggregate will
mature at different dates during 2008. Interest expense incurred
on these and other similar subordinated loan agreements which
have been repaid was approximately $0.3 million for the year
ended December 31, 2007 and $0.3 million and $0.4 million for
the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

In 1998, LaBranche & Co. LLC issued five subordinated notes
representing aggregate indebtedness of $15.0 million, maturing
in equal installments of $3.0 million payable on June 3, 2004,
2005, 2006, 2007 and 2008, and bearing interest at an annual
rate of 7.7%, payable on a quarterly basis. On June 3, 2007,
LaBranche & Co. LLC repaid $3.0 million of these sub-
ordinated notes. As of December 31, 2007, $3.0 million
remained outstanding under these subordinated notes, which
are senior to all other subordinated notes of LaBranche & Co.
LLC. The agreements covering these subordinated notes
require LaBranche & Co. LLC to comply with certain cove-
nants that, among other things, restrict the type of business in
which LaBranche & Co. LLC may engage, set certain net capi-
tal levels and prohibit restricted payments, as defined. Interest
expense incurred on these subordinated notes for the years
ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005 was approximately
$0.3 million, $0.6 million and $0.8 million, respectively.
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11. NYSE GROUP RESTRICTED STOCK EXCHANGE
TRANSACTION
In the March 7, 2006 merger of the NYSE and Archipelago
Holdings, Inc. (the “NYSE/Archipelago merger”), the Compa-
ny's 39 NYSE memberships were converted into the right to
receive an aggregate of $11.7 million cash (not including the
permitted dividend) and 3,126,903 shares of NYSE Group, Inc.
common stock. The $11.7 million cash distribution was treated
as monetary consideration for which a realized gain was recog-
nized in 2006.

On April 4, 2007, the NYSE Group consummated its merger
with Eurconext N.V. {the “NYSE/Euronext merger”) to form
NYSE Euronext, Inc., and the Company’s 3,126,903 shares of
NYSE Group, Inc. common stock were exchanged for an equal
number of NYX shares. Following the NYSE/Euronext merger,
the restricted NYX shares continued to be subject to restriction
on transfer. The restriction with respect to the second tranche
of the NYX shares was removed by NYSE Euronext in June
2007. The restrictdon on the remaining one-third of the
Company’s restricted NYX shares will be removed in March
2009, unless removed earlier by the Board of NYSE Euronext at
its sole discretion.

Since the consummation of the NYSE/Archipelago merger, the
Company has accounted for its investment in NYX shares as
corporate equities not readily marketable at the estimated fair
value of such restricted shares pursuant to the American
Institute of Certified Public Accountants Audit and Accounting
Guide—Brokers and Dealers in Securities. At December 31, 2007,
the NYSE closing market price for the NYX shares was $87.77
per share as compared to the closing price of NYX shares at
December 31, 2006 which was $97.20 per share. This resulted
in the Company’s recognition of an unrealized loss of $15.8
million for the year ended December 31, 2007, which includes a
valuation allowance due to the share restrictions and is included
in net (loss) gain on investments in the Company's consolidated
statement of operations. There is no valuation allowance on
shares without transfer restrictions, which are reported in finan-
cial instruments owned, at fair value.

On June 6, 2007, the board of directors of NYSE Eurcnext, Inc.
declared an annual cash dividend of $1.00 per share, payable on
a quarterly basis. On December 28, 2007, the third quarterly
dividend of $0.25 per share was paid to shareholders of record as
of the close of business on December 28, 2007. The aggregate
dividend payment with respect to the Company’s 3,126,903
NYX shares was $2.3 million in 2007 and is reported in other
revenues.




12. EARNINGS (LOSS) PER SHARE
The computations of basic and diluted earnings (loss) per share
are set forth below:

(000's omitted, except per Years Ended December 31,

share data) 2007 2006 2003

Numerator for basic and
diluted (loss) earnings per
share—net (loss) income

Denominator for basic (loss)
earnings per share—
weighted-average number
of common shares
outstanding

Dilutive shares:

Stack options — — —
Restricted stock units — 842 442

Denominator for diluted
(loss) earnings per share—
weighted-average number
of common shares
outstanding

Basic (loss) earnings per
share $

Diluted (loss) earnings per

share $

$(350,474) $136.804 §$37,521

61,426 60,723 60,617

61,426 61,565 61,059

(.71) § 225 § 062

(5.71) '§ 222 § 0.6l

The exercise prices for options to purchase an aggregate of
1,165,000 shares of common stock exceeded the average market
price of the Company’s common stock for the year ended
December 31, 2007. In addition, potential common shares relat-
ing to restricted stock and restricted stock units whose fair value
was below the average market price of the Company’s common
stock for the year ended December 31, 2007 totaled 691,796.
Accordingly, the above calculations of diluted earnings per share
for 2007 do not include the antidilutive effect of these stock
based awards. Potential common shares relating to options
totaling 1,599,389 and 1,709,778 for the years ended

December 31, 2006 and 2003, respectively, and to restricted
stock and restricted stock units totaling 727,774 and 651,518 for
the years ended Drecember 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively, were
excluded from the diluted loss per share calculation for the years
ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 because their effect was
antidilutive.

13. EMPLOYEE INCENTIVE PLANS

Equity Incentive Plan SFAS No. 123(R) was adopred as of
January 1, 2006, using the modified prospective method. It is a
revision of SFAS No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based Com-
pensation” and supersedes APB opinion No., 25, “Accounting
for Stock Issued to Employees” and amends SFAS No. 95,
“Statement of Cash Flows.” SFAS No. 123(R) requires compen-
sation costs related to share-based payment transactions to be
recagnized in the financial staterments over the period that an
employee provides service in exchange for the award.

The following disclosures are alse being provided pursuant to

the requirements of SFAS No. 123{R):

The Company sponsors one share-based employee incentive
plan—the LaBranche & Co Inc. Equity Incentive Plan (the
“Plan™), which provides for grants of incentive stock options,
nonqualified stock options, restricted shares of common stock,
restricted stock units, unrestricted shares and stock appreciation
rights. The fair value of the restricted stock awards is determined
by using the closing price of the Company’s common stock on
the respective dates on which the awards are granted. Grant date
is determined to be the date the compensation committee of the
Board of Directors approves the grant. Compensation costs for
grants awarded under the Plan recognized during the years
ended December 31, 2007 and 2006 was approximately $4.7 mil-
lion and $4.4 million, respectively. The tax benefit realized in the
Consolidated Statements of Operations for the Plan was approx-
imately $1.8 million and $1.9 million for the years ended
December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

At December 31, 2007, unrecognized compensation cost related
to the Company’s non-vested stock option and restricted stock
unit awards totaled $4.9 million. The cost of these non-vested
awards is generally expected to be recognized over a weighted-
average period of approximately three years.

SFAS No. 123(R) generally requires share-based awards granted
to retirement-eligible employees to be expensed immediately.
The Company did not grant any share-based awards prior to the
adoption of SFAS No. 123(R) to retirement-eligible employees
or those with non-substantive non-compete agreements. In
addition, no grants of any stock options or RSUs were changed
or amended after the adoption of SFAS No., 123(R} to reflect
retirement eligibility or non-compete agreements.

The total number of shares of the Company’s common stock
that may be issued under the Plan through fiscal 2009 may not
exceed 7,687,500 shares, of which 3,187,613 were available for
grant under the Plan as of December 31, 2007.

Restricted Stock and Restricted Stock Units The Company
issued restricted stock units (|RSUs™) wo employees under the
Plan, primarily in connection with year-end compensation. All
of the RSUs outstanding as of December 31, 2007 and
December 31, 2006 require future service as a condition to the
delivery of the underlying shares of comman stock. In all cases,
delivery of the underlying shares of common stock is con-
ditioned on the grantees’ satisfying certain requirements out-
lined in the agreements. Generally, the RSUs become fully
vested if the grantee’s emplovment with the Company termi-
nates by reason of death or disability prior to vesting. The
grantee forfeits the unvested portion of the RSUs upon the
termination of employment for any reason other than death or
disability. When delivering the underlying shares of stock to
employees, the Company generally issues new shares of com-
mon stock, as opposed to reissuing treasury shares.




The following table provides information about grants of RSUs:

Weighted
Number of Average Price
Shares per Share
RSUs Outstanding as of
December 31, 2004 574,353
Granted 806,000 8.43
Vested (67,354
Forfeited (219,333)
RSUs Outstanding as of
December 31, 2005 1,093,666
Granted 693,500 $10.68
Vested {90,668) 9.38
Forfeited {128,666) 9.00
RSUs Outstanding as of
December 31, 2006 1,569,832 $ 9.55
Granted 600,000 $ 8.99
Vested (736,187) 9.12
Forfeited (350,161) 9.86
RSUs Outstanding as of
December 31, 2007 1,083,484 $ 9.44

Under SFAS No. 123(R), the Company is required to estimate
forfeitures of RSUs for purposes of determining the Company's
share-based award expense. Applying SFAS No. 123(R) as of
December 31, 2007, for purposes of determining share-based
award expense, RSUs with respect to 1,141,615 shares of the
Company's common stock were expected to vest, with a
weighted average price of $9.46 per share.

Stock Options As of December 31, 2004, all stock options
granted to employees were fully vested and exercisable. In gen-
eral, all stock options expire on the tenth anniversary of grant,
although they may be subject to earlier termination or cancella-

tion in certain circumstances under the Plan and the stock
option agreement, such as death, disability or other termination
of employment prior to the tenth anniversary of grant. The
dilutive effect of the Company's outstanding stock options is
included in “Weighted Average Common Shares Outstanding—

Diluted” on the consolidated statement of operations.

The following rable provides information about options to
purchase the Company’s common stock:

Weighted
Average
Number Exercise Price
of Shares per Share
Options Outstanding as of
December 31, 2004 2,319,167 $2597
Options Granted — —
Options Exercised — —
Options Forfeited (609,389) 27.61
Options Outstanding as of
December 31, 2005 1,709,778 $25.39
Options Granted — _
Options Exercised — —
Options Forfeited (110,389) 31.23
Options Outstanding as of
December 31, 2006 1,599,389 $24.99
Options Granted — —
Options Exercised — —
Options Forfeited (434,389 28.18
Optons Outstanding as of
December 31, 2007 1,165,000 $23.77
Options Exercisable as of:
December 31, 2005 1,709,778 $25.39
December 31, 2006 1,599,389 $24.99
December 31, 2007 1,165,000 $23.77
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The following table ssmmarizes information about stock options cutstanding as of December 31, 2007:

Opdons Outstanding

Opdons Exercisable

Weighted Average Weighted Average Weignted Average

Range of Number Remainin %xercisc Price Number xercise Price

Exercise Prices of Shares Contractual Life per Share of Shares per Share

$11.00 - $20.99 600,000 1.64 $14.00 600,000 $14.00

21.00 - 30.99 75,000 4.82 27.50 75,000 27.50

$31.00 — $40.99 490,000 4.02 $35.15 490,000 $35.15
1,165,000 1,165,000

No options were exercised during the years ended
December 31, 2007 and 2006,

Senior Executive Bonus Plan ‘The Senior Executive Bonus
Plan, adopred in May 2003, is intended to provide for the pay-
ment to the Company’s Chief Executive Officer and next four
most highly compensated executive officers of bonuses which
are exempt from the $1.0 million deduction limitation imposed
by Section 162(m}) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as
amended. Bonuses are payable in cash and/or equity-based
awards under the Company’s Equity Incentve Plan. For the
vears ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, cash bonuses
totaling approximately $3.1, $2.6 and $3.3 million, respectively,
were paid under this plan, and such amount is included in
employee compensation and employee benefits in the Compa-
ny's consolidated statements of operations.

14. RETIREMENT PLAN

The Company has a defined contribution retirement plan (the
“Retirement Plan”™) that is subject to the provisions of the
Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974 (“ERISA”).

All employees are eligible to participate in the Retirement Plan
after they have completed three months of service, Participants
are entitled to contribute voluntarily in an amount equal to not
less than 1% and not more than 60% of their annual pre-tax
compensadon, up to the maximum amount permitted under
Internal Revenue Service (“IRS”) regulations for the applicable
Retirement Plan year. The Company, acting in its sole dis-
cretion, can declare and make emplover matching contributions
and additional voluntary contributions for all eligible employees
who have completed one year of service, and/or have been cred-
ited with 1,000 hours of service. During the years ended
December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, the Company contributed
approximately $0.8 million, $1.1 million and $1.1 million,
respectively, as emplover matching contributions to the Retire-
ment Plan, and such amounts are included in employee
compensation and employee benefits in the Company's con-
solidated statements of operations.

15. DISCLOSURES ABOUT FAIR VALUE OF
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Substantially all the Company's assets and liabilities are carried

at fair value or contracted amounts, which approximate fair

value, The fair value of fixed rate debt, in millions, is as follows:

December 31, 2007 December 31, 2006

Carrying Fair  Carryin Fair

I;?:lue Value aiu% Value

2009 Sentor Notes 199.8 199.6 199.8 208.8
2012 Sentor Notes  260.0 2639 260.0 282.1
2007 Notes — — 13.6 14.2
Other 5.7 5.8 17.4 17.6

The fair values of the 2009 Senior Notes and 2012 Senior Notes
were determined based upon their respective market values as of
December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively. For both fiscal years,
the fair value of the fixed rate and other notes was determined
using current market rates to discount their cash flows.

16. BUSINESS SEGMENTS

Segment information is presented in accordance with SFAS
No. 131, “Disclosures About Segments of an Enterprise and
Related Information.” The Company's business segments are
based upon the nature of the financial services provided, their
revenue source and the Company’s management organizadon.

The Company’s Specialist and Marker-Making segment oper-
ates as a specialist in equities, ETFs and rights listed on the
NYSE, as a specialist in equides, options, ETFs and futures on
several exchanges (including a cash equity specialist on the
AMEX until July 9, 2007), as well as a market-maker in ETTs,
futures and options on several exchanges, As of August 1, 2007,
LSPS withdrew as the specialist firm for 26 of its 27 ETT prod-
ucts on the NYSE. On September 12, 2007, the remaining ETF
was transferred to NYSE Arca. On October 31, 2007, LSPS
withdrew its registration as a broker-dealer and NYSE member



firm. Thus, the Specialist and Market-Making segment cur-
rently includes the operations of LaBranche & Co. LLC, LSF,
LSPE, LSPH, LSPD, LABDR {through June 2007) and,
through September 30, 2007, LSPS and BV.

The Company’s Institutional Brokerage segment (formerly
called the Execution and Clearing segment) provides mainly
securities execution and brokerage services to institutional
investors, and currently includes the operations of LFS. Unitil
June 8, 2007, the Insttutional Brokerage segment also provided
securities clearing services to its own customers and customers
of introducing brokers. On June 8, 2007, LFS entered into a
relationship with a major Wall Swreet firm to provide clearing
services on behalf of the Institutional Brokerage segment.
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Revenues and expenses directly associated with each segment
are included in determining its operating results. Other
expenses, including corporate overhead, which are not directly
attributable to a particular segment, generally are allocated to
each segment based on its resource usage levels or other appro-
priate measures. Interest with respect to the Company’s out-
standing senior notes, certain administrative expenses, corporate
overhead expenses and other sources of revenues are not
specifically allocated by management when reviewing the
Company's segments’ performance, and appear in the “Other”
section. Selected financial information for each segment is set

forth below (000’s omitted):

For the Years Ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005

_S[pecialist and Market-Making Segment:

otal Revenues, net of interest expense $ 160,982 § 427,797 § 246,061
Operating expenses 122,499 135,280 131,965
Goodwill iimpairment 164,100 — —
Specialist stock list impairment 335,264 — —
Depreciation and amortization 5,746 11,172 11,516
(Loss) income before taxes $ (466,627) § 281,345 § 102,580
Segment goodwill - 84,218 250,569 250,569
Segment assets $4,975,502 $5,095.236 $3,483,206
Institutional Brokerafge Segment:
Total Revenues, net of interest expense $ 23928 § 53,647 § 42362
Operadng expenses 28,929 37,755 44,861
Depreciation and amortization 178 439 450
{Loss) income before taxes $ (5179 § 15,453 (2,949
Segment assets $ 43,382 § 93,861 51,940
Other (1):
Total Revenues, net of interest expense $ (39,359 § @7.94N) § (37,737)
Operating expenses 7,318 10,775 10,662
Depreciation and amortization 3,242 1,063 127
Loss before taxes $ (49,919 § (59,785) § (48,526)
Segiment assets $ 324,852 § 185,792 § 129,763

Total:
Total, Revenues, net of interest expense

$ 145,551 § 433,497 § 250,686

Operating expenses 158,746 183,810 187,488
Goodwill impairment 164,100 — —
Specialist stock list impairment 335,264 — —
Depreciation and amortization 9,166 12,674 12,093
(Loss) income before taxes $ (521,725) & 237,013 § 51,105
Goodwill 84,218 250,569 250,569
Assets $5,343,736  $5,374,889  $3,664,909

(1) Other is comprised primarily of the interest on the Holding Company’s indebtedness, unallocated corporate administrative expenses, including professional and legal

costs, unallocated revenues (primarily interest income) and eliminadon entries,
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17. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS WITH
CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT AND
OFF-BALANCE SHEET RISK

As specialists and market-makers on the NYSE, AMEX,

NYBOT, PHLX and other exchanges, LaBranche & Co. L1LC,

LFS, LSP, LSPS and LSPE are engaged in various securities

trading and lending activides. In connection with their specialist

activities, LaBranche & Co, LLC, LSP, LSPS and LSPE
assume positions in stocks for which they are responsible. LaB-

ranche & Co. LLC, LFS, L8P, LSPS and LSPE are exposed 1o

credit risk associated with the nonperformance of counterparties

in fulfilling their contractual obligations pursuant to these secu-
rities transactions, and they are also exposed to market risk
associated with the sale of securities sold but not yet purchased,
which can be directly impacted by volatile trading on the NYSE,

AMEX and other exchanges. Additionally, in the event of non-

performance and unfavorable market price movements, LaB-

ranche & Co. LL.C, LFS, L8P, L8PS (through September

2007) and LSPE may be required to purchase or sell financial

instruments, which may result in a loss.

The Company enters into collateralized financing agreements in
which it extends short-term credit to major financial
institutions. The Company controls access to the collateral
pledged by the counterparties, which generally consists of U.S,
equity and government securities. The value and adequacy of
the collateral are continually monitored. Consequently, the risk
of credit loss from counterparties’ failure to perform in con-
nection with collateralized lending activities is minimal.

In addition, LFS, through the normal course of business, enters
into various securities transactions as agent. The execution, set-
tlement and financing of those transactions can result in
off-balance sheet risk and concentration of credit risk. LFS’
institutional brokerage activities involve sertlement and financ-
ing of various customer securities transactions on a cash or
margin basis. These activities may expose LFS to off-balance
sheet risk in the event the customer or other broker is unable to
fulfill its contractual obligations and LFS$ has to purchase or sell
securities at a loss. For margin transactions, LFS may be
exposed to significant off-balance sheet risk in the event margin
requirements are not sufficient to fully cover losses that
customers may incur in their accounts,

LFS seeks to control the risks associated with customer activities
by requiring customers to maintain margin collateral in com-
pliance with various regulatory and internal guidelines. LFS
monitors margin levels daily and pursuant to such guidelines,
requires customers to depaosit addidonal collateral or reduce
positions when necessary.

LFS is engaged in various brokerage activities in which its coun-
terparties primarily include broker-dealers, banks and other

financial institutions. LFS may be exposed to the risk of default,
which depends on the creditworthiness of the counterparty. It is

LFS’ policy to review, as necessary, the credit standing of each
counterparty with which it conducts business.

LSP and, through September 2007, LSPS use derivadve finan-
cial instruments, including exchange-traded options, ETFs and
domestic and foreign futures contracts, for trading purposes and
to financially hedge other positions or transactions as part of
their specialist and market- making businesses and overall risk
management process. These financial instruments subject LSP
and, through September 2007, LSPS to varying degrees of
market, credit and foreign exchange risk. LSP and, through
September 2007, LSPS record their derivative trading activities
at market valee, with corresponding gains or losses recorded in
“Net gain on principal cransactions.” Gains or losses from for-
eign currency transactions are alse recorded in “Net gain on
principal transactons.” In order to minimize risk, management
continually moniters positions, gain and loss, volatility and
other standard risk measures on a reai-time basis and communi-
cates its risk tolerance to LSP’s and, through September 2007,
LLSPS’ traders.

18. RESTRUCTURING

During 2007, the Company approved and implemented a
restructuring plan which was designed to improve the future
operating position of the Company. The planned action
included termination of employees whose services were no lon-
ger deemed necessary due to conversion of LFS from a clearing
broker to an introducing broker. Due to increased automation
with the introduction of the HYBRID market, the Specialist and
Market-Making segment continued to reduce required head-
count. Total costs incurred under this plan were $1.1 million
which was expensed in 2007, These amounts consisted of sev-
erance payments to terminated employees and are included in
restructuring costs on the statement of operations. Of the $1.1
million expensed, all amounts were disbursed in 2007. For 2007,
the restructuring expenses incurred by segment are as follows
(000s omited):

A'Sv|lzleci:nlist and Institutional
arket-Making Brokerage Total
Severance

payments $608 $475 $1,083

19. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
Contingencies

I re LaBranche Securities Litigarion. On or about October 16,
2003 through December 16, 2003, nine purported class action
lawsuits were filed by purchasers of the Company's common
stock in the United States District Court for the Southern Dis-
trict of New York, including Sofran v. LaBranche & Co Inc,, et
al., No. 03 CV 8201, Semon v. LaBranche & Co Inc,, et al.,
No. 03 CV 8255, Haug v. LaBranche & Co. Inc,, et al., No. 03
CV 8265, Labul v. LaBranche & Co Inc,, et al., No. 03 CV
8365, Murphy v. LaBranche & Co Inc,, et al.,, No. 03 CV 8462,



Strain v. LaBranche & Co Inc,, et al., No. 03 CV 8509, Yopp v.
LaBranche & Co Inc,, et al., No. 03 CV 8783, Ferris v. LaB-
ranche & Co Inc., et al,, No. 03 CV 8806, and Levin v. LaB-
ranche & Co Inc., et al,, No. 03 CV 8918.

On March 22, 2004, the court consolidated these lawsuits under
the caption In re LaBranche Securities Litigation, No. 03 CV
8201. The court named the following lead plaintiffs: Anthony
Johnson, Clyde Farmer, Edwin Walthall, Donald Stahl and City
of Harper Woods Retirement System.

On June 7, 2004, plaintiffs filed a Consolidated Class Action
Complaint. On July 12, 2004, plaintiffs filed a Corrected Con-
solidated Class Action Complaint. Plaintiffs allege that they
represent a class consisting of persons and entities that pur-
chased or otherwise acquired the Company’s common stock
during the period beginning on August 19, 1999 and concluding
on October 15, 2003. Plaintiffs allege that the Company, LaB-
ranche & Co. LLC, and certain of the Company’s and/or LaB-
ranche & Co. L1.C’s past or present officers and/or directors,
including George M.L. LaBranche, IV, William J. Burke, 11,
James G. Gallagher, Alfred O. Hayward, Jr., Robert M. Murphy
and Harvey S. Traison, violated Section 10(b} of the Exchange
Act and Rule 10b-5 promulgated thereunder by failing to dis-
close alleged improper specialist trading by LaBranche & Co.
LLC. This alleged improper trading previously was the subject
of consent decrees between LaBranche & Co. LLC and the
SEC and the NYSE entered into on March 30, 2004. Plaintiffs
also allege claims for control person liability under Section 20(2)
of the Exchange Act against Messrs, LaBranche, Burke,
Gallagher, Hayward, Murphy, Lawrence Prendergast, George
Robb and T'raison and a claim that Mr. Gallagher violated Sec-
tion 20A of the Exchange Act. Plaintiffs seek unspecified money
damages, attorneys’ fees and reimbursement of expenses.

On December 12, 2005, motions to dismiss were granted in part
and denied in part. The court dismissed the Section 10(b) claims
in their entirety against Messrs. Burke, Gallagher and Traison,
dismissed the Section 10(b) claims for the period August 19,
1999 through December 30, 2001 against Messrs. LaBranche,
Murphy and Hayward, and dismissed the Section 20A claim
against Mr. Gallagher.

On January 20, 2006, the Company, LaBranche & Co. LLC and
the individuals named as defendants in the case filed answers to
plaintiffs’ Corrected Consolidated Class Action Complaint,
denying liability and asserting affirmative defenses.

On July 20, 2006, lead plaintiffs moved for class certification of
the class above. On April 4, 2007, the court certified a class
consisting of “[a}ll persons and entities who purchased or
otherwise acquired shares in LaBranche & Co., Inc. [sic] com-
mon stock between August 19, 1999 and October 15, 2003, and
were damaged thereby,” and certified lead plaintiffs as class
represenratives.
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On July 26, 2007, defendants filed a renewed motion to dismiss
this action in light of the United States Supreme Court’s

June 21, 2007 decision in Tellabs, Inc. v. Makor Issues &
Rights, Ltd. In August 2007, the parties agreed to enter into a
mediation process designed to resolve this action. On

October 11, 2007, the Court signed a stipulation agreeing that
defendants’ renewed motion to dismiss will not be heard and
will not be decided unless and until the parties advise the Court
that mediation has not been successful.

The parties selected John S, Martin, Jr., who served as a United
States District Judge for the Southern District of New York
from 1990 untl 2003, and as the United States Attorney for the
Southern District of New York from 1980 to 1983, to serve as
mediator. On February 8, 2008, the Company entered into an
agreement in principle to settle the action for $13 million, to be
paid entirely by the Company’s insurers. The settlement is sub-
ject to completion of a usual and customary settlement agree-
ment, notice to the class, and approval by the Court.

In re NYSE Specialists Securities Litigation. On or about
October 16, 2003 through December 16, 2003, four purported
class action lawsuits were brought by persons or entities who
purchased and/or sold shares of stocks of NYSE listed compa-
nies, including Pirelli v. LaBranche & Co Inc., etal., No. 03 CV
8264, Marcus v. LaBranche & Co Inc.,, etal., No. 03 CV 8521,
Empire v. LaBranche & Co Inc, et al,, No. 03 CV §935, and
California Public Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS) v.
New York Stock Exchange, Inc., et al,, No. 03 CV 9968. On
March 11, 2004, a fifth action asserting similar claims, Rose-
nbaum Partners, LP v. New York Stock Exchange, Inc., et al,,
No. 04 CV 2038, was filed in the United States District Court
for the Southern District of New York by an individual plaintiff
who does not allege to represent a class.

On May 27, 2004, the court consolidated these lawsuits under
the caption In re NYSE Specialists Securities Litigation, No.
CV 8264. The court named the following lead plaintiffs: Cal-
ifornia Public Employees’ Retirement System (“CalPERS”) and
Empire Programs, Inc.

On September 13, 2004, plaintiffs filed a Consolidated Com-
plaint for Violation of the Federal Securities Laws and Breach of
Fiduciary Duty alleging that they represent a class consisting of
all public investors who purchased and/or sold shares of stock
listed on the NYSE from October 17, 1998 to October 15,
2003. Plaintiffs allege that the Company, LaBranche & Co.
LLC, Mr. LaBranche, other NYSE specialist firms, including
Bear Wagner Specialists LLC, Fleet Specialist, Inc., SIG
Specialists, Inc., Spear, Leeds & Kellogg Specialists LLC, Per-
formance Specialist Group, LLC and Van der Moolen Special-
ists USA, LLC, and cerrain parents and affiliates of those firms,
and the NYSE, violated Section 10(b) of the Exchange Act and
Rule 10b-5 promulgated thereunder by failing to disclose
alleged improper specialist trading that was the subject of the
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ecialist trading investigations described above, improperly profit-
ing on purchases and/or sales of NYSE listed securities, and
breaching and/or aiding and abetting breaches of fiduciary duty.
Section 20(a) control person claims also are zlleged, including
against the Company, LaBranche & Co. LL.C and

Mr. LaBranche. Plaindffs seek unspecified money damages,
resttution, forfeiture of fees, commissions and other compensa-
tion, equitable and/or injunctive relief, including an accounting
and the imposition of a constructive trust and/or asset freeze on
trading proceeds, and attorneys’ fees and reimbursement of
expenses,

On December 12, 2005, motions to dismiss were granted in part
and denied in part. The court dismissed plaintiffs’' Section 10(b)
and Section 20(a) claims against all defendants for conduct that
occurred before January 1, 1999 and dismissed plaintffs’ breach
of fiduciary duty claims against all defendants. The court also
dismissed all claims against the NYSE and certain claims against
certain parents and affiliates of specialists other than LaB-
ranche & Co. LLC.

On February 2, 2006, plaindffs filed an Amended Consolidated
Complaint for Violaten of the Federal Securities Laws and
Breach of Fiduciary Duty, adding Robert A. Martin as a plain-
aff. This complaint is otherwise identical to plaintiffs’ Con-
solidated Complaint for Violation of the Federal Securities
Laws and Breach of Fiduciary Duty.

On February 23, 2006, the Company, LaBranche & Co. LLC,
Mr. LaBranche and the other defendants in the case filed
answers to plaintiffs’ Amended Consolidated Complaint for
Violation of the Federal Securities Laws and Breach of Fidu-
ciary Duty, denying liability and asserdng affirmative defenses,

On February 22, 2007, the court remaved Empire Programs,
Ine. as co-lead plaintiff, leaving CalPERS as the sole lead plain-
uff.

On June 28, 2007, CalPERS moved for class certification of
“[a]ll persons and entities who submitted orders (directly or
through agents) to purchase or sell NYSE-listed securities
between January 1, 1999 and October 15, 2003, which orders
were listed on the specialists’ display book and subsequently
disadvantaged by defendants,” and for the certification of CalP-
ERS and Market Street Securities Inc. as class representatives.

On September 18, 2007, the United Seates Court of Appeals for
the Second Circuit reinstated certain of the claims against the
NYSE that previously had been dismissed.

Sea Carviers, LP I, et al. v. NYSE Euronext, et al. On or about
June 1, 2007, a porported class action lawsuit was filed in the
United States Districe Court for the Southern District of New
York, Sea Carriers, LP I, et al. v. NYSE Euronext, et al., No. 07
CV 4658, allegedly on behalf of a class consisting of all persons

whao placed market orders to purchase or sell securities on the
NYSE through the NYSE’s Super Designated Order Turn-
around System (“SuperDOT”) between October 17, 1998 and
the present.

Plaintiffs name as defendants NYSE Euronext and various
groups of NYSE Eurcnext member firts, including: (i) firms
that allegedly maintain operations as specialist, floor broker and
routing broker, including Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (and its
subsidiaries Spear, Leeds & Kellogg Specialists LL.C and
Goldman Sachs Execution & Clearing, L.P.), Bear, Stearns &
Co., Inc, (and its subsidiaries Bear Wagner Specialists LL.C and
Bear, Stearns Securities Corp.) and Bank of America Corpo-
ration (and its subsidiaries Fleet Specialists, Inc. and Bank of
America Securities LLC); (ii) firms that allegedly maintain
operations as specialist and floor broker, but not routing broker,
including the Company {and its LaBranche & Co. LLC
subsidiary}, Susquehanna International Group, Inc. (and its
subsidiary SIG Specialists, Inc.} and Van der Moolen Holding,
N.V. (and its subsidiary Van der Moolen Specialists USA,
LLC); and (jii) firms that allegedly directed orders for
execution, or executed orders, using the floor facilities of the
NYSE, including Merrill Lynch & Co., Inc. (and its subsidiary
Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith Inc.), Citigroup, Inc.
{and its subsidiary Citigroup Global Markets, Inc.), Morgan
Stanley Co., Inc., UBS Securities 1.LC, Credit Suisse Group,
Inc. (and its subsidiary Credit Suisse Securitdes (USA) LLC),
Jeftries Group, Inc. (and its subsidiary Jeffries Execution Serv-
ices, Inc.), Deutsche Bank Securities Inc. and Fidelity Invest-
ments (and its subsidiary National Financial Services, Inc.).

Plaintiffs allege antitrust, securities and breach of fiduciary duty
claims against different combinations of the defendants listed
above. With respect to the Company and LaBranche & Co.
LLC, plaintiffs allege violations of Sections | and 2 of the
Sherman Act, Section H)(b} of the Exchange Act and Rule 10b-5
promulgated thereunder, and Section 20(a} of the Exchange Act,
as well as breaches of alleged fiduciary duties to the purported
class, all of which were committed by, among other things,
allegedly conspiring to allow the NYSE to attain and maintain
an unlawful monopoly in the asserted market for trade execudon
services, engaging in a contdnuing combination and conspiracy
in unreasonable restraint of trade and commerce in the pricing
of trade execution services for the stocks assigned to LaB-
ranche & Co. LLC as specialist, materially misrepresenting the
asserted market for and pricing of trade execution services, and
manipulating trading on the NYSE, all allegedly in favor of
floor traders and to the detriment of SuperDO'T traders. Plain-
tiffs seek unspecified money damages, including trebling under
the antitrust laws, equitable and/or injunctive relief, including
an accounting and the impositon of a constructive trust and/or
asset freeze on trading proceedings, and attorneys’ fees and
reimbursement of expenses.

Sternlicht Demand. On February 22, 2008, counsel to Ludwig
Sternlich, who purports to be one of the Company’s stock-




holders, demanded that the Company’s Board “take action to
fully investigate and remedy, inter alia, breaches of fiduciary
duty by certain current and/or former officers, directors and
managers of the Company,” who, the demand states,
“knowingly or recklessly disregarded” regulations that “exist[ ]
to prevent specialist firms like LaBranche from disadvantaging
public investors,” and “made no true effort to ensure that the
Company’s business was operated in a lawful manner consistent
with all applicable rules and regulations.” The demand states
that “our analysis indicates that the Company has suffered mil-
lions of dollars worth of damage.” The demand also states that
“[i}f, after receipt of this letter, the Board has not commenced a
reasonable and good faith investigation as demanded within
sixty (60) days, we will seek to file a derivative action.”

The Company believes that the claims asserted against it hy the
plaintiffs in the pending proceedings described above are with-
out merit, and the Company denies all allegations of wrong-
doing. There can be no assurance, however, as to the outcome
or timing of the resolution of these proceedings. The Campany
therefore is unable to estimate the amount or potential range of
any loss that may arise out of these proceedings. The range of
possible resolutions could include determinations and judg-
ments against the Company or settlements that could require
substantial payments by the Company that could have a material
adverse effect on its financial condition, results of operations
and cash flows.

In addition to the proceedings described above, the Company
and its operating subsidiaries have been the target, from time to
time, of various claims, lawsuits and regulatory actions
incidental to the ordinary course of its and their respective
businesses. While the ultimate outcome of those claims, lawsuits
and regulatory acdons that currently are pending cannot be
predicted with certainty, the Company believes, based on its
understanding of the facts of these claims, proceedings and

regulatory actions, that their ultimate resolution will not, in the
aggregate, have a marerial adverse effect on the Company’s
financial condition, results of operations or cash flows.

Commitments The Company has entered into long-term
non-cancelable operating lease agreements for certain office
space and equipment, which expire at various dates through
2017. Certain lease agreements contain escalation clauses
providing for increased rental payments based on increases in
maintenance charges and real estate taxes. Minimum future
rental commitments under existing non-cancelable leases for
office space and equipment are as follows:

Years Ending December 31,

2008 2,055,421
2009 1,686,636
2010 1,617,813
2011 1,661,583
2012 1,752,329
Thereafter 7,301,368

Total $16,075,150

Rent expense of $3.3 miflion, $4.3 million and $3.2 million for
the years ended 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively, is included in
occupancy expense in the accompanying consolidated statement
of operations.

Current real estate rental values in New York City, where the
majority of our office space is located, have considerably
increased since we entered into our lease commitment in 2006.
As such, the fair marker value of a potential sublease for the
remaining lease term would likely exceed the liability of our
future rental commitments under the lease for the office space.
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20. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Financial instruments owned and finaneial instruments sold, but
not yet purchased, at fair value, were as follows {000’s omitted):

' December 31, December3l,

2007 2006
FINANCIAL
INSTRUMENTS
OWNED:
Corporate equities, not
readily markerable § 83,936 $ 282,660
Corporate equities 2,016,380 1,825,503
Options 1,025,670 703,308
Exchange-traded funds 1,000,600 889,021
Government and corporate
bonds 138,159 283,797
Non-marketable
investinents 11,795 12,282
$4,276,540  $3,998,571
FINANCIAL
INSTRUMENTS .
SOLD, BUTNOTYET
PURCHASED:
Corporate equities $1,980,040 $2,330,817
Options 1,183,884 841,985
Exchange-traded funds 769,094 378,915
Government and corporate
bonds 129,977 16,646
$4,062,995 $3,568,363

21. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

[ebt Repurchase In January and February 2008, the Company
purchased an aggregate of $30.7 million aggregate principal
amount of its outstanding 9 ¥2% Senior Notes due 2009. Out of
the total repurchased, Senior Notes in the aggregate principal
amount of $24.9 million were purchased at below par and $5.8
million were repurchased ar 102%., In Januvary and February
2008, the Company repurchased an aggregate of $50.1 million
aggregate principal amount of its outstanding 11% Senior Notes

due 2012 below par. The purchase of the debt will result in an
annual interest savings of approximately $8.4 million. The
accrued interest payable at date of purchase was $1.6 million and
purchase costs were $0.9 million.

The remaining cutstanding Senior Notes are as follows:

92% Senior Notes due 2009 - $169.1 million
11% Senior Notes due 2012 — § 209.9 million

Management continues to monitor the opportunities to pur-
chase the Company’s Senior Notes at or below the call price for
both debt issues.

The Company, under a redemption agreement, paid $1.0 mil-
lion for the maturity of a subordinated note at LaBranche & Co,
Inc. The estimated interest expense reduction will be $0.1 mil-
lion annually.

Regulatory NLA Requirements

In February 2008, the SEC announced an immediate reduction
in the Company’s NLA requirement. The reduction resulted in
a decrease of the NLA required to conduct business of LaB-
ranche & Co. LLC by approximately $205.0 million. Following
the reduction, LaBranche & Co. LLC declared and paid a divi-
dend of $200.0 million to the Holding Company. LaBranche &
Co. LLC will no longer be required to maintain significant cash
balances as historically were required.

Litigation

On February 8, 2008, the Company entered into an agreement
in principle to settle the class action, entitled fn re LaBranche
Securities Lirigation, action for $13.0 million, to be paid entirely
by the Company’s insurers. Since this settlement will be paid
entirely by the Company's insurers, the setlement is nat
expected to have an effect on the Company's income statement.
The settlement is subject to completion of a usual and custom-
ary settlement agreement, notice to the class, and approval by
the court.




Schedule 1.

LaBRANCHE & CO INC. (Parent Company Only)
CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

(000’s omitted, except share data)

December 31, 2007 2006

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents $ 269,424 $ 114,298

Securities purchased under agreements to resell — 35,000

[nvestment in subsidiaries, at equity value 686,940 1,201,193

Other assets 85,023 61,702

Total assets $1,041,387 $1,412,193

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Liabilities:
Interest payable $ 5948 £ 7,195
Accrued compensation 1,408 2,575
Accounts payable and other accrued expenses 29,952 23,425
Other liabilities 12,172 14,210
Income taxes payable — 2,699
Deferred tax liabilides 4,179 5,937
Short term debt —_ 21,634
Long terin debt 459,811 459,811

Total liabilities 513,470 537,486

Total stockholders’ equity 527,917 874,707
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity $1,041,387 $1,412,193

See accompanying notes to condensed financial statements.




LaBRANCHE & CO INC. (Parent Company Only)
CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(000's omitted)

For the Years Ended December 31, 2007 2006 2005
REVENUES:
Equity in earnings (losses) from investment in subsidiaries $(323,264) $175,219 $ 63,080

Investment income 17,945 10,650 18,990
Total revenue (305,319) 185,869 82,070
Interest expense 49,743 52,977 51,726
Total revenues, net of interest expense (355,062) 132,892 30,344
EXPENSES:
Employee compensation and related benefits 6,014 6,856 7,042
Odher 12,106 10,602 8,750
"Total expenses 18,120 17,458 15,792
(Loss) income before income tax benefit (373,182) 115,434 14,552
INCOME TAX BENEFIT {22,708) (21,370) (22,969)
Net (loss) income $(350,474) $136,804 § 37,521

See accompanying notes to condensed financial statements.
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LaBRANCHE & CO INC. (Parent Company Only)
CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

{000's ormitted)

For the Years Ended December 31, 2007 2006 2005
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net (loss) income $(350,474) $ 136,804 §37,521
Adjustments to reconcile net (loss) income to net cash (used in) provided by operating
activities:
Depreciation and amortization of intangibles 3,242 1,064 127
Amortization of debt issuance costs and bond discount 1,978 1,883 1,708
Stock based compensation expense 380 310 140
Equity in earnings (losses) from investment in subsidiaries 323,264 (175,219  (63,080)
Deferred tax (benefit) expense {10,564) 8,896 17,977
Tax benefit from subsidiary losses (22,708)  (21,370) (22,96%
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Securities purchased under agreements to resell 35,000 44,000 8,000
Other agsets (11,909) (25,183} 21,102
Interest payable (1,247) i —
Accrued compensation (1,167) 1,601 (19,171}
Accounts payable and other accrued expenses 6,527 17,453 ()]
Other liabilities (2,039) 2,951 (1,131}
Taxes payable 20,009 18,427 26,940
Net cash (used in) provided by operating activities (9,708) 11,958 7,162

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Payments for office equipment and leasehold improvements 3,524) (17,319 (1749
Return of capital from subsidiary 190,000 152,000 77,309
Payment for investment in subsidiary —_ (60,025) (54,897)
Net cash provided by investing activities _ 186,476 74,656 22,238

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Repayment of subordinated debt and promissory notes (21,642) 26y  (2,063)
Net cash used in financing activides (21,642) (26)  (2,063)
Increase in cash and cash equivalents 155,126 86,588 27,337
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, beginning of year 114,298 27,710 373
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, end of year $ 269424 $114,298 §27,710
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH PAID DURING THE YEAR FOR:
Income taxes $ 2,533 % 15819 § 1,765
Interest $ 49,849 §$ 50,061 $ 50,019

See accompanying notes to condensed financial statements.
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LaBRANCHE & CO INC. (Parent Company Only)
NOTES TO CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. OVERVIEW

The accompanying condensed financial statements of LaB-
ranche & Co [nc. (Parent Company Only) should be read in
conjunction with the consolidated financial statements of LaB-
ranche & Co Inc. and Subsidiaries and the notes thereto con-
tained elsewhere in this filing.

2. BASIS OF PRESENTATION

Certain of the Company’s December 31, 2006 and 2005 balan-
ces have been reclassified to conform to the presentation in the
current period in order to net interest expense (including mar-
gin interest expense) against interest income to determine the
Company’s net revenues. This reclassification reflects a critical
component of the Company’s specialist and market-making
activities. None of these 2006 and 2005 reclassifications affects
the Company’s net income before provision for income taxes or
net income applicable to commeon stockholders, as reported on
previous 2006 and 2005 results.

3. TRANSACTIONS WITH SUBSIDIARIES
LaBranche & Co Inc. has transactions with its consolidated
subsidiaries determined on an agreed-upon basis.

LaBranche & Co Inc. received cash dividends from its con-
solidated subsidiaries totaling $190.0 million, $152.0 million and
$77.3 million for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and
2003, respectively.
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Performance Graph

COMPARATIVE PERFORMANCE BY LaBRANCHE & CO INC.

The SEC requires us to present a chart comparing the cumulative toral stockholder return on our common stock with the
cumulative total stockholder return of (i) a broad equity market index and (ii) a published industry index or peer group for a five-
year period. This chart compares our common stock with (i) the NYSE Composite Index and (ji) the NASIDAQ Financial-100
Index. The chart assumes (a) $100 was invested on January 1, 2003 in each of our common stock, the stocks comprising the NYSE
Composite Index and the stocks comprising the NASDAQ Financial-100 Index and (b) the reinvestment of dividends.
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Corporate Information

Directors and Officers

Michael LaBranche
Chairman, Chief Executive Officer and President

Alfred O. Hayward, Jr.
Director and Chief Executive Officer,
LaBranche & Co. LLC

Katherine Elizabeth Dietze (.23
Director

Donald E. Kiernan 123
Direcror

Stuart M. Robbins (1.2.3)
Director

Robert E. Torray (1.2
Director

William J. Burke, HI
Chief Operating Officer

Jeffrey A. McCutcheon
Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

Stephen H. Gray
General Counsel and Corporate Secretary

Committees:

1. Audit

2. Compensation

3. Nominating and Corporate Governance

Stock Trading Information

Our common stock is listed on the New York Stock
Exchange under the symbol “LAB”. The following table
sets forth the range of high, low and closing prices for
our common stock on the NYSE for the periods
indicated:

High Low  Close

First Quarter 2006 $16.30 §$ 977 §$15.81
Second Quarter 2006 $17.90 $10.56 $12.11
Third Quarter 2006 $12.65 § 8.10 $10.37
Fourth Quarter 2006 $1221 $ 826 § 9.83
First Quarter 2007 $1036 $ 733 § 8.16
Second Quarter 2007 $930 $676 $ 738
Third Quarter 2007 $ 810 §428 $ 468
Fourth Quarter 2007 $603 $403 § 5.04

Number of sharcholders of record as of March 11, 2008: 57

SEC Certification

The certifications by the Chief Executive Officer and
the Chief Financial Officer of LaBranche & Co Inc.,
required under Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act
of 2002, have been filed as exhibits to the Company’s
2007 Annual Report on Form 10-K.

Dividend Policy

We have not paid any dividends on our common stock
since the third quarter of 2003. The payment of future
dividends is within the discretion of our Board of Direc-
tors and will depend on our future earnings, capital
requirements, applicable regulatory restrictions, our
financial condition, the application of the financial
covenants contained in the indenture governing our
currently outstanding debt obligations and other rele-
vant factors,

Additional Corporate Information

Email: ir@labranche.com

Forms 10-K and 10-Q are available free of charge at
www fabranche.com.

Annual Meeting

. The Annual Meeting will convene ar 9:00 a.m. on

May 20, 2008, New York, NY.

Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm
KPMG LLP, New York, NY

Stock Transfer Agent and Registrar
BNY Mellon Shareowner Services
P.O. Box 358016

Pittshurgh, PA 15252

(800) 522-6645

NYSE Certification

The Chief Executive Officer of LaBranche & Co Inc.
made an unqualified certification to the NYSE with
respect to the firm’s compliance with the NYSE corpo-
rate governance listing standards in June 2007,
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